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Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements REC W/ vVED
Opinion Slultid

We have audited the financial statements of Empire Insurance Company (the Company),
which comprise the statements of financial position as at December 31, 2017 and 2016, and
the related statements of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statements of
changes in equity and statements of cash flows for the years then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Empire Insurance Company, as at December 31, 2017 and 2016,
and its financial performance and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with
Philippine Financial Reporting Standards (PFRSs).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing (PSAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in Auditor 's Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants in the Philippines
(Code of Ethics) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements in the Philippines, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with PFRSs, and for such internal control as management determines
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is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditors’ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with PSAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with PSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢  (Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the reiated disclosures in the
fmam;ml statements or, if such dlSl:] ares-tire-inadequate m apini on. Dur

However, future events or conditions may cause the Eumpmy to cease ['55 ontinue as a

gmng concern. ;
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*  Evaluate the overall presentation, siructure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Report on the Supplementary Information Required Under Revenue Regulations 19-2011
and 15-2010

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial
statements taken as a whole. The supplementary information required under Revenue
Regulations 19-2011 and 15-2010 in Note 33 to the financial statements is presented for
purposes of filing with the Bureau of Internal Revenue and is not a required part of the basic
financial statements. Such supplementary information is the responsibility of the management
of Empire Insurance Company and has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in
our audits of the basic financial statements. In our opinion, the supplementary information is
fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a
whole.

M.A. MERCADO & CO.

MARCELINO A. MERCADO

Partner
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EMPIRE INSURANCE COMPANY
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

December 31
Motes 2017 2016
ASSETS
Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents 226,31 i o 253,431,813 P 153,382,277
Premiums due from ceding companies 3,26,31,32 14,616,650 13,515,025
Reinsurance recoverable on losses 3,26,31,32 72,875,538 74,359,780
Premiums receivable 3,26,31,32 46,023,711 27,068,789
Commission receivable 3,26,31,32 6,857,229 7,263,173
Premiums reserve withheld by ceding companies  3,26,31,32 10,282,662 14,062,650
Salvage recoverable 3,26,31,32 640,483 863,982
Receivables 3,26,31,32 837,497 178,542
Current tax assets 31 1,872,101 1,922,734
Other current assets 4,26,31 20,707,960 12,427,841

418,145,644 305,044,793

Non current assets

Held-to-maturity financial assets 5,26,31 226,317,000 161,929,657
Available-for-sale financial assets 6,26,31 204,081,170 228,773,728
Property and equipment 7.31,32 213,273,715 23,232,117
Pension asset 16,31,32 2,263,778 2,832,582
Other non-current assets 8,31 9,289,141 4,463,217

555,224,804 421,231,301

r 983370448 P 726,276,094

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Claims payable 98,2530 r 73,604,837 o 92,509,152
Premiums due to reinsurers 10,2530 39,420,921 34,959,668
Commission payable 11,25,30 40,178,109 30,344,369
Reserve for unearned premiums 12,25,30 80,294,104 80,654,521
Premiums reserve withheld for reinsurers 13,2530 1,577,220 2,577,220
Payables 14,2530 10,514,436 1,487 955
Deferred tax liability, net 23,3031 4,690,854 5,587,132
Other liabilities 15,2530 26,497,338 19,522,132
271,717,819 267,642,149
Depaosit for future stock subscriptions 17 200,000,000 -
Equity
Share capital 18,26,31 250,000,000 250,000,000
Retained earnings 19 179,298,340 143,796,712
Unrealized gain on available-for-sale
financial assets 6,26,31 59.810,288 48,353,232
Revaluafion reserve goreal cstale 7 14,494,899 14,494,899
Treasury stocks BUREAU OF iNTERNA _m‘}h.'uE (76,886) (76,886)
Remeasurement gain ﬁ;_:_ nat I=APAYERS SHRMICE 2,065,988 2,065,988
SARBE TRAPET? TANCE DIVISION 505,592,629 458,633,945
P 983370448 P 726,276,094
] Tal s i e
See Accompanying Noteg to Fina fﬂ&%ﬁ?; ) UTY SCES
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EMPIRE INSURANCE COMPANY

STATEMENTS OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Years Ended December 31

Motes 2017 2016
Underwriting income 21,31,32 P 178468923 P 173,517,784
Undmwriﬁ.ug expense 21,31,32 116,378,744 109,208,308
Net underwriting income 62,090,179 64,309,476
Other income
Investment 2.22.31 9615324 11,670,548
(Giain on sale of investment 31 21,450,651 4,097 625
Others 3l 36,619 286,378
31,102,594 16,054,551
Total underwriting and other income 93,192,773 80,364,027
Other direct costs 23,31 15,305,328 16,319,670
General and administrative expenses 23,31 49,402,044 41,686,766
Operating profit before finance income 28,485,401 22,357,391
Finance income, net
Foreign exchange gain 26,31,32 3,231,688 1,575,240
Dividend income 3 8,487,448 6,205,295
11,719,136 7,780,535
Profit before bonus 40,204,537 . 30,138,126
Bonus 3l (5,656,760) (4,285,665)
Profit before income tax 34,547,777 25,852 461
Provision for (benefit from) income tax 2431 {953,851) 5,160,819
Net profit for the year 35,501,628 20,691,642
Other comprehensive income
ftem to be reclassified 1o prafit or loss
Net gain (loss) on available-for-sale financial assets 62631 11,514,629 3,303,990
Tax effect (57,573) (16,278)
11,457,056 3,287,712
Trems not to be reclassified to profit or loss
Revaluation reserve on real estate 7 - 20,706,999
Remeasurement loss 16,31,32 - (52,804)
Tax effect 24,31,32 = (6,196,232)
- 14,457 873
Total comprehensive income for the = 4 38437227
Earnings per share | 253
Basic and diluted P 8.28
P 168.36

B=uok valoe per share Daia

See Accomparying Notes to Financial Statemgns.
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EMPIRE INSURANCE COMPANY

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Year Ended December 31, 2017

i MNet unrealized Revaluation
Share Retained gain on AFS Treasury Remeasurement reserve on
capital earnings financial assets stocks gain real estate
(Mote 18) (Note 19) (Notes 6,26,31) (Mote 18) {(Notes 16,31) {(Note 7) Total
Balances at January 1, 2017 P 250,000,000 P 143,796,712 P 483532131 T (76,886) P 2065988 P 14494899 P 458,633.945
Net profit for the year - 35,501,628 - - - - 35,501,628
Other comprehensive income (loss) - - 11,457,056 - - 11,457,056
Total comprehensive income for the year - 35,501,628 11,457,056 - - - 46,958,684
Balances at December 31, 2017 P 250,000,000 P  179,298340 P 59810288 P (76,886) P 2065988 P 14494899 P 505,592,629
Year Ended December 31, 2016
Net unrealized Revaluation
Share Retained gain on AFS Treasury Remeasurement FeSErve on
capital earnings financial assets stocks gain real estate
{Note 18) (Note 19) {Notes 6,26,31) (Note 18)  (Notes 16,30) (Note 7) Total
Balances at January 1, 2016 P 250,000,000 123,797366 P 45,065,520 P (76,886) P 2,103,014 P - P 420,885,014
Prior period adjustments - (692,296) - - - - (692,296)
Balanees at January 1, 2016, as adjusted 250,000,000 123,105,070 45,065,520 (76,886) 2,102,014 420,196,718
Net profit for the year - 20,691,642 - - - - 20,691,642
Other comprehensive income (loss) - - 3,287,712 - (37,026) 14,494,899 17,745,585
Total comprehensive income for the year - 20,691,642 3,287,712 - {37.026) 14,494, 899 38,437,227
Balances at December 31, 2016 P 250,000,000 P 143796712 * 4335302 ¥ (76,886) P 2065988 P (4404800 P 458633045

See Accompanying Notex to Financial Statemenis.




EMPIRE INSURANCE COMPANY

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended December 31

Motes 7 2016
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before income tax P 34,547,777 P 25852461
Adjustments for;
Prior period adjustment 19 - (6592,296)
Depreciation and amortization 731,32 1,190,148 2,016,261
Retirement expense 16,31,32 568,804 635,122
Unrealized foreign exchange gain 26,31,32 (2,492,804) {1,567,024)
Interest income 2,2231 (9,615,324) (11,670,548)
Dividend income 1 (8,487,448) (6,205,295)
Foreign exchange gain 26,3132 (738,884) (8216)
Operating income before working capital changes 14,972,269 §,360,465
Changes in assets and lisbilities:
(Increase) Decrease in:
Premiums due from ceding companies 3.26,31,32 (1,101,625) 2LERO,447
Reinsurance recoverable on losses 3,2631,32 1,454,242 (30,013,453)
Premiums receivable 3263132 (18,954,922) 8,188,953
Commission receivahle 3263132 405,944 4,568,447
Premiums reserve withheld by ceding companies 3263132 3,779,988 (1,431,058)
Salvage recoverable 3.26,31,32 123,499 -
Receivables 3,26,31,32 (658,955) 6,701,019
Cther current assets 4.26.31 (6,476,251) 2,115,793
Other non-cument assets 831 (4,825,924) (15,441)
Increase (Decrease) in:
Claims payable 9.2530 (18,904,315) 35,499,212
Premiums due to reinsurers 10,25,30 4,461,253 (19,417,139)
Commission payable 11,2530 9,833,740 494 524
Reserve for unearned premiums 12,25.30 (360,417) 20,645,533
Payables 14,2530 9,026,481 {1,531,357)
Other liabilitites 15,2530 6,975,206 5,613,785
Cash (used in) provided by operations (119,787) 42,659,730
Contributions paid 16,31,32 . (74,821)
Interest received 22231 1,802,820 2,197,600
Net cash {used in) provided by operating activities 1,683,033 44,782 518
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest received 2231 7812504 9,472,039
Dividends received 31 BEAST 448 6,205,295
Purchase of available-for-sale financial assets 626,31 {103,568,999) (49,874 ,443)
Proceeds from sale of availeble-for-sele financial assets 6,26,31 49,776,185 37,692
Purchase of held-1o-maturity financial assets 526,31 (138,350,000) -
Proceeds from disposal of held-to-maturity financial assets 526,31 74,702,227 11,930,093
Purchase of property and equipment 731,32 {1,231,746) (732,306)
Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment 791,32 . 2,353,747
Net cash used in investing activities (102,372 381) (20.606,983)
Balance carried forward P (100689348) P 24175535

LAR;"E Taaos

Date
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EMPIRE INSURANCE COMPANY

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended December 31
Maotes 017 2016
NET CASH (USED IN) PROVIDED BY
OFERATING ACTIVITIES r 1683033 P 44782518
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (102,372.381) (20.606,983)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Depasit for future stock subscription 19 200,000,000 =
EFFECT OF EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES ON
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 26,3132 738,884 8216
NET INCREASE IN CASH
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 2.26.31 100,049,536 24,183,751
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, JANUARY 1 153,382,277 129,198,526
%SH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, DECEMBER 31 22631 P 253431813 P 153,382,277
See Accomparying Netes to Finaneial Stxiements,
LARGE Tax=2v=35 18357 \NECE DIVISION
Date APR 30 2018 |sCES
'Ir d
» 3 B T r
A !_- (_, E 1‘@-_," E‘__ i _}
1 5 | ||‘:: I'. £T




EMPIRE INSURANCE COMPANY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

Empire Insurance Company (the Company) was incorporated on December 8, 1949 1o engage in the
business and operation of all kinds of insurance, reinsurance, insurance on buildings, automobiles, car
and other motor vehicles, goods and merchandise, goods in transit, goods in storage, fire insurance,
earthquake insurance, insurance against accidents, all other forms of undertaking to indemnify any
person ageinst loss, damage or liability arising from unknown or contingenl events, except life
insurance.

On May 26, 1999, the Securities and Exchange Commission approved the Company’s application of
extension of amended Articles of Incorporation to extend its life for another Fifty (50) years.

The registered office address of the Company is 2™ Floor Prudential Life Plan Bldg., 843 A. Arnaiz
Street, Makati City.

The financial statements of the Company were authorized for issue on April 16, 2018,

2, CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

This account consists oft

2017 2016
Cash in banks P 57,077,108 P 68,105,123
Short-term financial assets 196,129,706 84,401,476
Cash on hand 225,000 875,678

5 15431814 P 153,382,277

Cash in banks earn interest at floating rates based on daily bank deposit rates. Shori-term financial
assets have varying periods between one day and three months depending on the immediate cash
requirements of the Company, and earmn interest at the respective shori-term deposit rates. Interest
income for the December 31, 2017 and 2016 amounted to P1,802,820 and P2,197,610, respectively.
{See Note 22}

3. REINSURANCE

The Company utilizes reinsurance agreements to minimize its exposure to large losses in all aspects of
its insurance business. Reinsurance permits recovery of a portion of losses from reinsurers, although, it
does not discharge the primary liability of the Company as direct insurer of the risk reinsured,

Premiums Due From Ceding Companies

This account represents balances due to the Company as a result of treaty and facultative acceptances
from ceding companies. The Company's premiums due from ceding companies amounts to P14,616,650
and 13,515,025 for the years 2017 and 2016, respectively.

Reinsurance Recoverable on Losses

This account represents the amount recoverable from reinsurers under treaty and facultative agreements
as their share in paid and unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses net of salvage recoveries, The
Company's reinsurance recoverable on losses amounts to P72,875,538 and P 74,359,780 for the years
2017 and 2016, respectively,

Premiums Receivable
This represents uncollected i iness including those by general agents and insurance
brokers including taxes and otljer Charges, pravided these are properly segregdted and the corresponding

liabilities are set up. The C

'g prémiums receivable amoints to 146,023,711 and #27,068,789 for
the years 2017 and 2016, respeetiVely- ' ETAN
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EMPIRE INSURANCE COMPANY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4,

Commission Receivable

This account represents uncollected commissions on treaty and facultative agreements, The Company”s
commissions receivable amounts to P6,857,229 and P7,263,173  for the years 2017 and 2016,
respectively.

FPremiums Reserve Withheld By Ceding Companies

This account pertains to a certain percentage of the total reinsurance premiums due within one year from
date of retention being held by ceding companies. The Company’s premium reserve withheld by ceding
companies amounts to P10,282.662 and P14,062,650 for the years 2017 and 2016, respectively.

Salvage Recoverable
This account represents the estimated recoveries the Company may have from losses on policies issued.
The Company’s salvage recoverable amount to P640,483 and P863,982 for the years 2017 and 2016,

Receivables

This represents reccivable from non-insurance transactions. The Company’s receivables amounts to
PB37,497 and P178,542 for the years 2017 and 2016, respectively.

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

This aceount consists of:

2007 2016
Prepaid investment expenses i 10,204,581 » 6,333,454
Documentary stamps tax receivable 5,203,417 2,563,658
Accrued investment income 1,662,766 2,187,313
Notes receivable 3,173,428 1,156,055
Prepaid expenses 80,474 43,152
Fire service tax receivable 383,294 144,209
P 0,707960 P 12,427 841

HELD-TO-MATURITY FINANCIAL ASSETS

This account consists of:

2017 2016
Treasury bonds P 156,430,000 P 92,042,657
Treasury bills 41,784,000 42,784,000
Treasury notes 27,103,000 27,103,000
= | S 226317000 ¥ - 161,929,657

Held-to-maturity financial assets of the Company carry effective interest rates as follows:

2017 2006
Less than ong year & 560
More than year 4.02-8.12 4.83-8.12




EMPIRE INSURANCE COMPANY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The movement in held-to-maturity financial assets is summarized as foliows:

27 2016
Al January | P 161,929.657 P 171,900,970
Additions 138,350,000 =
Maturities {74,702,227) {11,930,093)
Unrealized foreign exchange 739,570 1,958,780
Al December 31 Ll 226,517,000 ¥ 161,920,657

Al each reporting date, the Company performs evaluations of the impairment of held-to-maturity
financial assets. The Management determines whether it intends to sell or if it is more likely than not that
it will be required to sell impaired financial assets. The Management considers current and forecasted
liquidity requirement, regulatory and capital requirements and securities portfolio management. For all
impaired HTM financial assets for which there was no intent or expected requirement to sell, the

evaluation considers all available evidence to assess whether it is likely the amortized cost value will be
recovered.

6. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

Available-for-sale investments which consist of listed/unlisted equity shares are measured at fair marker
value and ar cost respectively are as follows:

a) Available-for-sale-investments which consist of listed equity shares which are measured at fair
market value are as follows:

W17 Ha of Tovestment at Trvestment Unreakired Defemred
Shares Market Value il Cost jin (loss) iy

Equity shares

Ayala Corporation. Prefered B T 42,000,000 P 40,000,000 P 2,080,000 P 10,400

Glabe Preferred Shares 40,000 20,930,000 20, 004,000 S0 400

Matineal Reinsurance Corparation 7,559,008 7,679,040} 13,684,987 (6,005,347) {0,030)

Pilippine Long Distencs and

Telecomnication Company 114 168,720 - 168,720 AT

PLDT Series Prefemed 6,670 71,369 66,700 4,560 i

Bani of the Philippine Elands B0, 168 86,458, 161 19,832,142 06,666,019 1EIM

Semirarn Mining 1,200,600 44,152,080 49,447,890 {5,265,8110) (26,329)

San Migued Purefoods Prefarred 265,700 31,387 £&D 20,002,500 1,280,160 6,401

Pilipimas Shell Petroleum 642,740 39,207,140 39,245,684 (38,544) {193)

Mistro Pecific Tvestment Com 2,220,000 15,207,040 14,875,425 331,575 1,658
Deilisted shares

Nuelear Inseraeee Pool Iz, 100 - 10,000 {10,000 (50

Philippine Mechirery Maragemers

Serwice Comp 20 {10y

3 T P 117,185,318 P W08 P 300,554

o



EMPIRE INSURANCE COMPANY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2006 Mo, of Investment at Inwestment Uinrealmed Deferred
Shares Market Value at Cost gin (boss) HAKES
Eguity shares
Ayals Corporation- Prefemesd B ED.OOD B 43, 440,000 P 40000000 3440000 P 17,200
Globe Prefemed Shares 40,000 21,0000 20,000,000 1,600,000 8,000
Mational Reinsurance Corporution 7,990,000 6,159,230 13,684 567 (7,525,757) {37,629)
Philippane Long Destance and
Telecommunication Comparny 114 155,610 - 155,610 778
PLDT Series Prefemed 6,670 71,369 66,700 4,669 b
Bank of the Philippine Tslands 800,168 71,054,919 19,832,268 51,222 651 236,113
Manila Water Company 400,000 11,600,000 10,859,885 740,115 3701
San Miguel Purefonds Prefemed 266,700 20,802,600 20,002,500 800,100 4,001
DMCT Holdings, Inc 500,000 6,630,000 6,330,000 300, D00 1,500
Mevalco 115,000 30,475,000 32,586,174 (2,111,174 {10,556)
Dielisted shores
Nuclear Insurance Poal Inc. 100 10,000 (10,0009 (50)
Philippine Machinery Management
Service Comp. 0 - 20,000 {20,000 _{a)
21 ]!‘?335128 P 153!392 g 4 ® 48,596 EH F 42982
b} Available-for-sale-investments which consist of proprietary shares measured at cost.
2017 2016
Proprietary shares
Wack-wack Golf Club 15,000,000 P 15,000,000
Sta. Elena Club 1,750,000 1,750,000
Makati Sports Club 35,000 35,000
16,785,000 P 16,785,000
The movement in this account is summarized as follows:
2017 2016
At January 1 228,773,728 F 175,632,987
Additions 103,568,999 49.874.443
Disposition (49,776,185) (37,692)
Fair valuz changes 11,514,628 3,303,990
294,081,170 g 228,773,728

In evaluating impairment of available-for-sale financial assets they consider a number of factors
including, but not limited to, the length of time and extent to which the fair value has been less than cost,
the financial condition and near term prospects of the issuer, and management’s ability and intent to hold
the securities until fair value recovers. Based on the results of the evaluation, as of December 31, 2017
and 2016 unrealized losses on some AFS are temporary,
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T.

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

This account consists of property carried at revalued amount and equipments carried at cost which are as
follows:

27 2016
At cost r 2,566,716 o 2,525,118
At revalued amount 20,706,999 20,706,999
| 23,273,715 g 23.232.117
Movements in the properly and equipment carried at cost in 2017 follow:
Building and Furniture, Electronic Dnta Leasehold
Huliding Flxtures and Transpertation Frocessing snd
Impreviments Equlpment Equi Mnchine Lmipr Totsd
Cest
Beginning balances ¥ 1918578 T 3315487 P 3000048 P 3066211 P magir p TIMTAIY
Additions 374,610 0,731 254,318 179,361 63,734 1231746
Totsl 1,382,488 3,305,180 3,564,367 3,245,554 558,305 13,048,168
Accum, Depreciafion
Baginsingg balances 1,622,450 1,893,340 2,089,184 1,388,301 200,155 9,242,301
Dreprociaticn and
Amariization 41,583 93,410 44,048 493,238 98,961 1.194,148
Totsl 1,674,033 1,986,750 2,540,110 1RH3, 539 398,017 10,452,440
Net Book Valsr r GlIASE P 408438 P 1,024,257 * ILME P 160.51% T L.566,TLG
Movements in the property and equipment carried at cost in 2016 follow:
Furmiture, Eleciranic Data Lenasehold
Building Fintures amd Transparinisos Processimg and
Limps it Enqsi Equipmeni Machine Improvemests Tainl
Cost
Beginning balances. ¥ 190878 ® 3254000 TANSMH P 151033 4594315 P 16,063,588
Additions : B1,418 495,000 155,888 E 732,306
Disposals - v {4,976 275 . - [4.578,475)
Tolal 1,710,872 3,535,457 110,049 3,066,222 A.51T 11517419
Accum. Depreciation
Begizming balance 1,581,521 1.048,177 3,485,169 1,889,208 200,05 .500,768
Deprecation and
amcrtization 46,529 4% 563 1227714 499,003 w952 2016268
Dipos® - - [2,624,728) (2634 TIE])
Total 1,637 450 1,893,340 2,089,155 2,388,301 193,055 9,392,301
Pet Book Value r WIS P 442117 P 920,859 T T8 e 195756 P 2,525,118
Movements in the property carried at revalued amount follow:
2017 2016
Cost 35,307,699 P 14,600,700
Accumulated depreciation { 14,600,700) {14,600, 700)
Net book value 20,706,999 -
Appraisal increase - 20,706,999
Total __ r 20,706,999 P 20,706,999

The condominium unit of the Company was appraised on September 24, 2016 by an independent firm of
appraisers, Asian Appraisal Company, Ine. On August 17, 2016, the Insurance Commission approved
the request of the Company to value its real estate property at fair market value based on the appraisal
report and recognized by the Company as &t December 31, 2016.

The value of the condominium unit was arrived using the Market Data Approach. In this approach, the
value of the condominium unit was based on sales and listings of comparable property registered within
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the vicinity. The technigue of this approach requires the adjustments of comparable property by reducing
reasonable comparative sales and listings to a common denominator. This was done by establishing the
differences between the subject properly and those actual sales and listings regarded as comparable. The
properties used as bases of comparison are situated within the immediate vicinity of the subject property.
Comparison was premised on the factors of time, unit area/size, unit location, unit improvements,
building location, building features/amenities, bargaining allowance and others,

Significant increase (decrease) in estimated price per square meter would result in a significantly higher
(lower) fair value of the condominium unit.

The Company determined that the condominium unit is valued in terms of their highest and best use
which is categorized under Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy and it does not differ from its current use.
The Company has determined that the highest and best use of the property used for office space is its
current use.

There was no transfer between levels of fair value measurement in 2017.

The following are believed to provide reasonable bases for comparison:

Fetn Building Canche Gonzales Building Coneorde Condominium
Undisclosed location of SIF Concorde
TF Zeta Building, Salcedo  Cacho Gonzales Building, 4/F Concorde Condominium,  Condominium, Benavidez
Lacation Street, Legaspi Village,  Aguirre Streed, Legasyi Benavidez comer Salcedo corner Salcedo Strects,

Barangay San Lorenzo, Village, Baragay San Streets, Legaspi Village, Legaspi Village, Barungay
Makati City, Metropolitan Lorenzo, Makati City, Barungay San Lorenzo, Makati  San Lorenzo, Makati City,
Manila Metropolitan Manila City, Metropolitan Manila Metropolitan Manila

Floor area 101 square meter (3gm) 170 sgm 438 sgm 363 sqm
LUnit price P 7000000 B 11,000,000 # 17,710,000 P 22,925 000
Unit price per

sqm P 69307 P 64,706 PooA0434 P 40575
Adfustment :

Jactors

Unit ares -10,00% =10.00% - -
Unit location =10.00%% -10.00% = =
Improvements =10.00% - . -
Building

location 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%
Bullding

features -15.00% =10.00% 10:00% 10,005
Bargaining

allowance 2 =10.00% = 10.00% -10.00%
Net adjustments ~40.00P% =35.00%% 5.00% hEL G
Peso adjustment

to net price i (27.723) P (22,647} P 2002 P 2,028
Adjusted price P G030 P §7.351 P 38412 P 18,545
Average price per sqm [mundadq_ﬂ} r 42,000

After analysis of the market data and considering the adjustment factors, the market value of the
condominium unit appraised is estimated to be P20,706,999.

The difference between the fair market value of the condominium and its net book value as of December
31, 2017 was credited to Revaluation Reserve on Real Estate,

13
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The Company assessed that there is no material change in value of the property and equipment from
September 24, 2015 to December 31, 2017,

If the condominium unit was carried at cost less accumulated depreciation, the net book value of the
condominium would be NIL.

The total cost of fully depreciated property and equipment which are still in use in the operations
amounted to P7,230,553 and P7,103.433 as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS

This account consists of:

2017 3016

Deferred charges-MCIT P 3,162,255 P 2,225,826
Real estate acquired 1,235,080 1,235,080
Verification fund 734,778 366,046
Taxes fund 3,776,014 271,763
Deposils 332,576 332,576
Security fund 48,438 31,926
3 9289141 P 3,463,217

CLAIMS PAYABLES

This account comprises of the total amount of losses and claims due and payable to policyholders and
other claimants. Also included in this account are losses and claims due and payable to reinsurers under
treaty and facultative agreements.

The Company’s claims payable amounts to #73,604,837 and $92,509,152 for the vears 2017 and 2016,
respectively.

Claimz payable
Claims payable and  Reinsurers® share of mnd meamed  Ketrsurers share
umcarned premfums linkiikitles Nt 2017 premiums of liahilitiss Net 2016
Claims payable repocted
and loss adustment
EXPENSES ¥ BT P 3.0 P Maiay r 82509152 ¥ FEN25E P A6 E

PREMIUM DUE TO REINSURERS

This represents all the reinsurance premium payable by the Company to all its treaty and facultative
reinsurers,

The Company’s premiums due to reinsurers amounts to P39,420.921 and 34,959,668 for the vears
2017 and 2016, respectively.
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11,

12.

13.

14.

COMMISSION PAYABLE

Commission payable pertains to amount payable to agents, brokers and general agents for business
underwritten by them or to ceding companies upon business aceepted from them.

The Company’s commission payable amounts to 40,178,109 and P30,344,369 for the vears 2017 and
2016, respectively,
RESERVE FOR UNEARNED PREMIUM

The Company adopts the 24™ method of recognizing premiums revenue and accounting for the portion
of premiums written relating to the unexpired periods of the policies and unearned premiums.

A comparison of reserve for unearned premiums computed using this method and the statutory rate
follows:

2017 2018

Reserve using 24th method i 80,294,104 80,654,521

Reserve using statutory rate 40% 67,074,946 73,925296
r 13,219,158 P 6729225

PREMIUM RESERVE WITHHELD FOR REINSURERS

Included in this amount is the portion of the reinsurance premiums ceded to insurers, which was
withheld by the Company in accordance with treaty agreement end / or laws, rules and regulations.

The Company's premiums reserve withheld for reinsurers amounts to P2,577,220 for both years 2017
and 2016.

PAYABLES

Obligations of the Company arising from non-insurance and non-reinsurance transactions are lodged in
this account.

The Company’s payables amounts to P10,514,436 and P1,487,955 for the years 2017 and 2016,
respectively,
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15,

i6.

OTHER LIABILITIES

This account consists of:

2017 2016
Taxes payahle ol 2,407 830 6,315,432
Acerued expenses 3,981,827 -
Bonus payable 5,656,760 4,285 663
Credits to client 4,375,572 4,132,767
Documentary stamps tax payable 2,489,159 2,199,458
Service fees payable 2437470 1,038 346
Deposits - 990,168
Unearned bond discount 4,979,714 320,479
558, Pag-ibig and Philhealth payables 135481 206,292
Dividends payable 25,169 25,169
Others 8,350 8,356
P 26,497,338 19,522,132

RETIREMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATION

The Company has a retirement plan covering all its qualified employees. The plan is non-contributory
and the retirement cost is determined by applying the Accrued Benefit Actuarial Cost Method taking into

account the factors of investmenl, mortality, disability and salary projection rate.
administered by a duly appointed fund trustee,

The fund is

The above mentioned retirements plan falls under the defined benefit plan that defines an amount of
pension benefit that an employee will receive on retirement, usually dependent on one or more factors

such as age, years of service and compensation,

Movement in the present value of defined benefit obligation is summarized as follows:

T 2016
Present value of obligation, January 1 8,373,652 11,568,769
Current service cost 745,926 703,703
Interest cost 447,990 386,537
Benefits paid - (4.260,998)
Actuarial (gain) loss - (224,359)
Present value of nbliaatiun, December 31 9,567,568 8,373,652
The movement in pension assets is summarized as follows:
2017 2016
Fair value of pension assets, January 1 11,684,337 15,585,706
Expected return on pension assets 625,112 684,076
Contributions - 74,821
Benefits paid - (4,260,998)
Actuarial gain (loss) - (399,268)
Fair value of pension assets, December 31 12,309,449 11,684,337
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Assel recognized in the statements of financial position is as follows:

07 2016

Present value of obligation F 9,567,568 P 8,373,652
Fair value of pension asssts (12,309,449) 11,684,337
Unfunded obligation (2,741,881) (3,310,685)
Assel ceiling 478,103 478,103
Retirement benefit obligation (asset) i3 (2,263,778) P __ EL’_,EE:Z,SEE}
Expenses recognized in the statements of profit or loss:

2017 2016
Current service cost r 745,925 i d 703,703
Net interest cost (177,121) {68,581)
Hetirement expense r 568,804 635,122

Expenses recognized in the statements of other comprehensive income are as follow:

07 2016
Actuarial gain (loss) on obligation o - P (224,359)
Remeasurement gain/(loss)- plan asset - 399,263
Remeasurement gain/(loss) - changes in the
effect of assel ceiling - {122,015)
Actuanal gain recogmized during the year o - r 54,854

The cumulative amount of actuarial gains and (losses) charged to re-measurement gains are as follow:

2017 2016
Bemeasurement gain, beginning P 2,951,411 r 3,004,305
Actuarial gain (loss) recognized during the year - (52,894)
Remeasurement gain, ending® | 4 2051411 P 2,931,411

*The amounts shown in the statements of changes in eguity were net of income tax effect on actuarial
loss. Total accumulated actuarial losses on employees’ benefit obligation amounted to 2,065,988 in
2017 and 2016.

Movement in net asset is summarized below:

2017 2016
Beginning net asset P {2,832,582) i o (3.445,777)
Expense recognized, profit or loss 568,504 635,122
Remeasurement loss - 52,894
Contributions paid - (74,821)
Closing net asset P (2,263,778) P {1,332,532;:

The principal assumptions used in determining pensions for the Company are as follow;

2017 2016
Discount rate 5.35% 5.35%
Salary increase rate 6.00% 6.00%

The expected return on pension assets was determined by considering the expected returns available on
the assets underlying the current investment policy, Expected yields on fixed interest investments are
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based on gross redemption vields as of the financial position date. Expected returns on equity
investments reflect long-term real rates of return experienced in the respective markets.

Assumptions regarding future mortality and disability experience are based on published statistic
generally used for local actuarial valuation purposes.

Actual return on plan assets:

2017 2016
Expected return on plan assets F 625,112 P 684,076
Actuarial gain (loss) - (399,268)
Actual relurn on pension assecls o 625,112 F 284,808

The sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to changes in the weighted principal assumptions is:

Impact on defined benefit obligation

2017 2016
Increase in Decrease in Increase in Decrease in
assumption assumption assumplion assumption
Discount rate 1.406%% (1.46%) 4.10% {3.50%)
Salary growth rate (0.31%) 0.31% {2.60%) 3.00%

Each sensitivity analysis on the significant actuarial assumptions was prepared by re-measuring the
defined benefit obligation at the financial position date afier first adjusting one of the current
assumptions according to the applicable sensitivity increment or decrement (based on changes in the
relevant assumption thal were reasonably possible at the valuation date) while all the other assumptions
remained unchanged. The corresponding change in the defined benefit obligation was expressed as a
percentage change from the base defined benefit obligation.

It should also be noted that the changes assumed to be reasonably possible at the valuation date are open
to subjectivity, and do not consider more complex scenarios in which changes other than those assumed
may be deemed to be more reasonable.

Retirement trust fund for December 31, 2016 is comprised of the following:

2017
Cash and cash equivalents 0.21% i 25,850
Equity instruments 1.02% 125,556
Debt instruments 36.50% 4,492,949
Unit Investment Trust Funds 63.54% 7821424
Oiher (Market Gains/Losses, Accrued Receivables, etc.) -1.27% {156,330)

0% r 12,309,449

Retirement trust fund for December 31, 20135 is comprised of the following:

2016
Cash and cash equivalents 021% P 24,537
Equity instruments 1.02% 119,180
Dbt instruments 36.50% 4,264,783
Unit Investment Trust Funds 63.54% 7,424,228
Other {Market Gains/Losses, Accrued Receivables, etc.) -1.27% {148,391)

100% P 11,684,337
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17.

The retirement trust fund assets are valued by the fund manager at fair value using the mark-to-market
valuation, While no significant changes in asset allocation are expected in the next financial year, the
plan trustee can make changes any time.

The Company has no specific matching strategy between the retirement fund assets and the defined
benefit liabilities under the plan,

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation is as follow:

Years
Financial year
2017 3.8 years
The Company's expected future benefits payments are as follow:
Amount
Financial year
2018 s 483,742
2019 8,942
2020 1,267,849
2021 764,897
2021-2025 41,412

Unusual or Significant Risks to which the Retivement Plan Exposes the Company
There are no unusual or significant risks to which the plan exposes the Company. However, in the event
a benefit claim arises under the retirement plan and the fund is not sufficient to pay the benefit, the
unfunded portion of the claim shall immediately be due and payable from the Company to the fund.

Plan Amendments, Curtailment, or Setilements

There was no plan amendment, curtailment, or settlement recognized for the financial year ended
December 31, 2017.

DEFPOSIT FOR FUTURE STOCK SUBSCRIPTIONS

In compliance with the Insurance Commission Circular Letter (CL) No. 2015-02A, in & meeting held on
October 20, 2017, the Board of Directors approved the increase in the Authorized Capital Stock of the
Corporation from P250,000,000 divided into 2,500,000 common shares with par value of 100 per share
to P350,000,000 divided into 2,500,000 common shares with par value of P100 and 3,000,000
redeemnable convertible preferred shares of stock with par value of P100 per share. The increase in the
authorized capital was subsequently approved and ratified by the stockholders on their special
stockholders meeting on November 7, 2017.

In anticipation of the said increase in the Company’s authorized share capital, the Company received
during the year deposit for future share subscription amounting to P200,000,000 from the shareholders.
The deposit for Tuture stock subseription was recorded as liability in the statements of [inancial position
by the Company until the requirements in relation to the application for increase in authorized share
capital have been complied with and are duly filed with the SEC upon which the said deposit will be
presented as part of the equity,

The preference shares will eventually be part of the equity since they do not provide mandatory
redemption by the issuer for a fixed or determinable amount at a fixed or determinable future date, nor it
give the holders the right to require the issuer to redeem the instrument at or after a particular date for a
fixed or determinable amount,

19



EMPIRE INSURANCE COMPANY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The redeemable convertible preferred shares shall have the following features:

It shall have full voting rights;
It shall be redeemable at the option of the Company based on the par value of such redeemable
convertible preferred shares;

* In the event of any dissolution or liquidation or winding up of the Company, whether voluntary
or involuntary, the holders of the redeemable convertible preferred shares shall be netitled to be
paid in full, or pro rata insofar as the assets and properties of the Company will permit, the par
value of the redeemable convertible preferred shares and any accrued but unpaid dividends in
respect thereof before any distribution shall be made to the holders of common shares. The
holders of the redeemable convertible preferred shares shall not be entitled to participate in any
other distribution.;

*  Each redeemable convertible preferred share shall have the guaranteed and preferred right 1o
receive cash dividends at the rate of 6% per annum payable out of the earned surplus profits of
the Company so long as such redeemable convertible preferred shares are outstanding.;

* Redeemable convertible preferred shares, in part or in whale, are convertible into common
shares at the book value of the common shares of the Company at the time of conversion,
Conversion of the redeemable convertible preferred shares shall be at the option of the
stockholders after five (5) years from date of issue of such redeemable preferred shares and
every second year after,

18. SHARE CAPITAL

19.

This account consists of:

2017 2016

2,500,000 common shares; 2,500,000 common shares;

Par value - P100 per share issued and outstanding issued and outstanding
r 250,000,000 P 250,000,000

The Company has one hundred twenty three (123) shareholders each owning 100 or more shares of the
Company”s share capital as at financial position date.

Treasury Stocks
The Company’s future earnings are restricted from the payment of dividends to the extent of £76,886
representing treasury shares for 2017 and 2016.

RETAINED EARNINGS
2017 2016
At 1 January r 143,796,712 P 123,797,366
Prior period adjustment - (692,296)
As adjusted r 143,796,712 id 123,105,070
Net profit for the year 35,501,628 20,691,642
At December 31 r 179,298,340 P 143,796,712

Prior period adjustment consists of adjustments to previously recorded accounts receivable, As a result,
the Company’s retained earnings and accounts receivable decreased by P692,296,
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20. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Parties are considered to be related if one of the parties has the ability, directly or indirectly, to control
the other party or exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial and operating
decisions. Parties are also considered to be related if they are subjected to common control or eommon
significant influence. Related parties may be individuals or corporate entities.

Details of key management compensation and directors’ remuneration follow:

Transactions for the years ended

Drecember 31
Related Party Matwre of Transaction Terms and Conditions 2017 2016
Expenses
Will be settled in cash,
Kev manapement payment every 15th
compensation - Compensation and 30th of the month;
salaries and other unsecured
short-term benefits r 4,001,940 P 3,749,393
Will be settled in cash,
i payment every 15th
Directors' Compenmkion and 30th of the month;
remuneration unsecured 1,726,326 1,251,538
P 5718266 P 5,000,931

As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, there were no sale and purchase of insurance and investment
contracts, receivables, payables and loans to key management personnel.

As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, there were no services rendered and non-interest / inierest bearing
advances to / from associates and other related parties,
21. UNDERWRITING INCOME AND EXPENSES

This account consists of:

2017 2016
UNDERWRITING INCOME

Diirect premiums-net r 203,161,128 P 185,991,676
Add: Premiums assumed 11,292,707 29.658,198
(iross premiums 214,453,835 215,649,874
Less: Premiums ceded 45,732,690 29 687,789
Met premiums retained 168,721,145 185,952,085
Less: Premiums reserve for the vear 80,294,105 80,654 521
Gross premium on net retained 88,427,040 105,297 564
Add: Premiums released from reserve 80,654,520 60,008 988
Premiums earmed 169,081,560 165,306,552
Commissions eamed 9,387 363 8211212
Total underwriting income 3 178,468,923 P 173,517,784
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2.

27 2016
UNDERWRITING EXPENSES
Agents' commission and expenses P 45,137,543 B 47,151,561
Claims, losses paid and adjustment expenses 46,708,204 35,105,344
Insurance expense 24,532,997 26,951 403
Total underwriting expenses P 116,378,744 P 109208308
NET UNDERWRITING INCOME P 62,000,179 P 64,309.476
INVESTMENT INCOME
This account consists of?
2017 2016
Income from investments in securities o 7,812,504 P 4 367 852
Income from savings and time deposits 1,802,520 2,197,609
Others - 105,087
r 9,615,324 P 11,670,548
OTHER DIRECT COSTS AND GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Other direct costs consist of?
2017 2016
Salaries and wages 9,368,737 P 9,373,503
Officers’ and emplovees benefits 2,202,626 2958, T4
Taxes and licenses 598,206 947,009
Professional fees 724,235 BE1.926
Printing, stationery and supplies 1,483,835 1,216,886
Communication and postage 728,926 715,717
Repairs and mainlenance 198,763 225,925
P 15,305,328 r 16,319,670
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24,

General administrative expenses consist of:

2017 2016

Agency expensecs 9,739,974 P 9,276, 166
Marketing expenses 7,969,001 7,589,523
Salaries and wages 4,015,173 4,017,215
Bad debts written-off 2,759,700 412,621
Professional fees 2379833 1,821,927
Transportation and travel 1,593,148 1,517,284
Depreciation and amortization (Note 7) 1,190,148 2,016,261
Rental expenses 1,135,926 1,048,801
Light and water 1,067,768 954,939
Officers' and employees benefits 943,982 1,268,016
Communication and postage 728,926 713,716
Association and pool dues 660,861 762,484
Printing, stationery and supplies 635,929 521,523
Representation and entertainment 630,269 600,256
Directors' fees and allowances 517000 511,500
Service fee 450,878 262 806
Janitorial services 173,139 52,394
Security scrvices 168,207 144,621
Repairs and maintenance 85,184 96,825
Bank and service charge 67,348 46,443
Insurance 19,178 105,355
Interest - 130,215
Dwnations and contributions - 10,500
Miscellaneous expenses 12,470,472 7,763,283
iy 49,402,044 P 41,686,766

As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, miscellaneous expenses pertain to expenses incurred that are related

to the operations of the Company’s agents and reimbursements,

FROVISION FOR (BENEFIT FROM) INCOME TAX

This account consists oft

w7 2016
Current
Corporate income tax r - r -
Deferred ___ (953,851) (3,160,819}
_ ~ F (953,851 P (5160,819)

The reconciliation between the corporate income tax and income tax after applying the statutory tax rate

on income tax follows:

2017 2016
Statutory income tax P 10,364,333 P 7,755,738
Income tax effect on:
Tax exempt income (2,343,751) (2,810,356)
Income subject to lower tax rates {6,976,041) (1,920,096)
Income not subject to tax (2,546,234) (1,861,589)
Temporary differences (969,507) (472,572)
Deferred charges 2,471,200 (698,625)
Non deductible expenses - 7,500
P - P -
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Under Republic Act No. 9337 — Income tax amendments, the corporate income tax rate applicable from
January 1 to October 31, 2005 of 32% in 2005 was incrcased to 35% effective November 1, 2003,
decreasing to 30% effective on January 1, 2009, Because of the change in the corporale income tax
rate, the allowable deduction for interest expense in Section 34(B)(1) is reduced by 42% (from 38%) of
interest income subject to final tax and 33% (from 42%) upon the effectivity of the 30% corporate tax
rate on January 1, 2009,

The Company’s deferred tax asset (liability) consists of:

2017 2016

Deferred tax assets:

Net operating loss camy over (NOLCO) P 3676,730 P 2,145,127
Deferred tax liability:

Revaluation reserve on real estate {6,212,099) (6.212,099)

Met unrealized gain on AFS {300,555) (242,982)

Unrealized foreign exchange gain (969.507) (391,755)

Remeasurement gain (885,423) (885,423)

F (4690854 P {5,587,132)

The movements in the deferred income tax account are summarized as follow:

o Unmglized pieor  Unralized ginor Revalution sesrve
Hag hm?::FS Jeees on FOREX st on real estatz L
At January 12016 P PR PR B8 J [&26,704) P (217311} ¢ (501,251) B T AR
Charpe to profit of Joss (8378,191) . (1T31) - : {5,351379)
Chasgad 1o other .
comprehensive income . (16278) - 15,368 {5.212.099) {6:212,50)
At December 31, 218 P LG (241542 P [391,735) P (BESAZE) £ (o.210080) B (5,547,130
Charge 10 profit or kss 1,531,683 - (s - - Wi
Charged o ofher
comprehensive income - (87,573 - - - {57.573)
At December 31, 317 P 3T P {300555) P {64507} P (542) P (G2IL099) P (4400384)

The details of Net Operating Loss Carried Over (NOLCO) and its corresponding deferred tax asset as of
2017 and 2016 are as follows:

2017 016

—— ok i NOLCO  Deferred tay asset NOLCD  Deferred fax assel
22 2005 P 9405 P 1LIT246 » 19415 P 117006

203 216 17,927,300 537,191 17927303 5378101

2014 7 3,131 992 530,597 3,131,992 039,597

MWis A% 4018433 1,205,530 4018433 1,205,530

017 pui] 8,157333 AT, 200 - -

] 182 P 1,171,764 P WONBEZ P RTO0S6
Expired NOLCO (24,963 449) {7495,034) (21,851.457) (6,355437)
¥ 12,255,766 P 36767 P TISOANS P 2145027
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25, EARNINGS PER SHARE AND BOOK VALUE PER SHARE

26.

The computation of basic/diluted earnings per share is computed as follows:

017 2016
Met profit r J5501628 P 20,691,654
Divided by oustanding shares 2,500,000 2,500,000
P 1420 r £.28
There were no potential dilutive shares in 2017 and 2016.
The computation of book value per share is computed as follows:
2017 2016
Equity i 505592629 P 458,633,945
Divided by oustanding shares 2,500,000 2,500,000
r 202.24 o 183.45

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND OBJECTIVES

The Company issues contracts that transfer insurance risk. This section summarizes these risks and the
way the Company manages them,

Tnsurance Risk

The risk under any one insurance contract is the possibility that the insured event occurs and the
uncertainty of the amount of the resulting claim. By the very nature of an insurance contract, this risk is
random and therefore unprediciable,

For a portfolio of insurance contracts where the theory of probability is applied to pricing and
provisioning, the principal risk that the Company faces under its insurance contracts is that the actual
claims and benefit payments exceed the carrying amount of the insurance liabilities, This could occur
because the frequency or severity of claims and benefits are greater than estimated. Insurance evenls are
random and the actual number and amount of claims and benefits will vary from year to year from the
level established using statistical technigques,

Experience shows that the larger the portfolio of similar insurance contracts, the smaller the relative
variability about the expected outcome will be. In addition, & more diversified portfolio is less likely to
be affected by a change in any subset of the portfolio. The Company has developed its insurance
underwriting strategy to diversify the type of insurance risks accepted and within each of these
categories to achieve a sufficiently large population of risks to reduce the variability of the expected
outcome.

Factors that aggravate insurance risk include lack of risk diversification in terms of type and amount of
risk, geographical location and type of industry covered,

The Company has limited its exposure by imposing maximum claim amount on certain contract as well
as the use of reinsurance arrangement in order to limit its exposure to catastrophic events (e.g. hurricane,
earthquake and flood damage). The purpose of these underwritings and reinsurance strategies is to limit
exposure to catastrophes based on the management’s decision.
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Catastrophe loss reserved and released for 2017 consists of

Catastrophe Loss  Catastrophe Loss

Reserved Released
Earthquake r 3,303,048 P 6,806,477
Typhoon 849,292 1,558,915
Flood 788,302 1,421,785

s 5030642 P 9,787,177

Catastrophe loss reserved and released for 2016 consists of:

Catastrophe Loss ~ Catastrophe Loss

Reserved Released
Earthquake 6,806,477 P 7,386,424
Typhoon 1,558,915 1,798,843
Flood 1,421,785 1,648,790
P 9. 787,177 P 10,834,057

Properiy [nsurance Coniracis Risk

For property insurance contracts, elimatic changes give rise to more frequent and severe extreme
weather events and their consequences. For certain contracts, the Company has also limited the number
of claims that can be paid in any policy vear or introduced a maximum amount payabie for claims in any
policy year,

The Company has the right to re-price the risk on renewal. It also has the ability to impose deductibles
and reject fraudulent claims. These contraclts are underwritten by reference 1o the commercial
replacement value of the properties and contents insured, and claim payment limits are always included
to cap the amount payable on occurrence of the insured event. Cost of rebuilding properties, of
replacement or indemnity for contents and time taken to restart operations for business interruption are
the key factors that influence the level of claims under these policies.

Casualty Insurance Risk

Claims on casualty contracts are payable on a claims-occurrence basis. The Company is liable for all
insured events that occurred during the term of the contract, even if the loss is discovered after the end of
the contract term. As a result, liability claims are settled over a long period of time and a larger element
of the claims provision relates to incurred but not reported claims (IBNR). There are several variables
that affect the amount and iming of cash flows from these contracts. These mainly relate to the inherent
risks of the business activities carried out by individual contract holders and the risk management
procedures they adopted.

Reinsurance Risk

In the normal course of business, the Company limits the amount of loss on any one policy by reinsuring
certain levels of risk with other insurers. In addition, the Company accepts reinsurance from other
reinsurers. Reinsurance ceded does not discharge the Company®s liability as the primary insurer. Failure
of reinsurers to honor their obligations could result in losses to the Company; consequently, allowances
are established for amounts deemed uncollectible. In order to minimize losses from reinsurer insolvency,
the Company monitors the concentration of credit risk both geographically and with any one reinsurer.
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In addition, the Company selects reinsurers with high credit ratings. The effect of reinsurance on
premium income follows:

2017 2016

Direct premium income r 203,161,128 P 185991676
Reinsurance assumed 11,292,707 29,658,198
Reinsurance ceded (45,732,690) (29,697,789
P 168,721,145 P 185,952,085

Financial Risks

The significant risks related to financial instruments are credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk

{currency and interest rate). The following sections described how the Company manages each of the
risks.

Credit Risk
Credit risk is the risk that a party to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss to the Company by
failing to honor its obligation to the Company. Credit risks are primarily associated with invested assets

and reinsurance counter parties. The Company mitigates credit risk through detailed credit and
underwriting policies and comprehensive due diligence and credit analyses.

The Company's maximum credit exposure related to financial instruments is summarized in the
following table.

2017 2016
{in Thousands)

Cash and cash equivalents P 253,207 P 152,507
Premiums due from ceding companies 14,617 13,515
Reinsurance recoverable on losses 72,876 74,360
Premiums receivable 46,024 27,069
Commissions receivable 6,857 7,263
Premiums reserve withheld by ceding companies 10,283 14,063
Receivables 837 179
Salvage recoverable 640 864
Held-to-maturity financial assets 226,317 161,930
Available-for-sale financial assets 194,081 228,774
s 925,739 680,524

The Company has assessed the credit quality of the following financial assets:

» The credit risk for cash in bank is considered negligible, since the counterparties are reputable entities
with high guality external credit ratings. The credit quality of this financial asset is therefore
considered to be high grade. For the determination of credit risk, cash included in the analysis above
do not include cash on hand amounting to P225,000 and PE75,678 for the year 2017 and 2016,
respectively.

s The Company's premiums and other receivables are actively monitored to avoid significant
concentrations of eredit risk.
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As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, the aging analysis of the Company’s receivables is as follows:

Meither Past Due

Mor Impaired Past Diue But e~
Class A Class B Class C Mot Impaired Total
Cash and cash equivalents P 253206813 @ . S = P 253206813
Premiums
Receivable 46,023,711 - - 46,023,711
Due from ceding companies = - 14,616,650 - 14,616,650
Reserve withheld by
ceding companies - - 10,282 A62 10,282,662
Reinsurance recoverablbe
on losses 15,845,941 57,029,597 . - 71,875,538
Commission receivable 2,547,965 4,309 264 - - 6,857,229
Salvage recoverable 640,483 - = . 640,483
HReceivahles - B37.497 - - B37497
Financial sssets
Held-to-materity 226,317,000 - - - 226,317,000
Available-for-sala 254,081,170 - - - 294,081,170
P B38663083 P 62,176,358 P 24899312 P - P 925738,753
Neither Past Due 016
Mor Timpaired Past Due But
Class A Class B Class C Not Impaired Totl
Cash and cash equivalents # 152,506,599 P - P . - P 152506599
Premiums
Receivable 21,366,228 4,087,553 1,614,293 TI5 27 068,789
Diue from eeding companies - . 13,515,025 - 13,515,025
Reserve withheld by
cading companies - - 14,062 650 - 14,062 650
Reinsurance recoverable
on losses - 74,359,780 - - 74,350 780
Commission receivable 2,046,123 97,896 5119154 - 7,263,173
Salvage recoverable - - - B63,982 B63.982
Receivables - 178,542 . 178,542
Financial assets
Held-to-maturity 161929657 - - - 161,929 457
Available-for-sale 228,773,728 - - 228 773,728
78545229 P 344806564 P 864,507 P 680,521923

P 566622335 P

Credit Quality - In monitoring and controlling credit extended to counterparty, the Company adopts a
comprehensive credit rating system based on financial and non-financial assessments of its borrowers.
Financial factors being considered comprised of the financial standing of the borrower while the non-
financial aspects include but not limited to the assessment of the borrowers nature of business, industry
background, payment habit and both present and potential business dealings with the Company.

Class A “High Grade™ are accounts with strong financial capacity and business performanece and with
the lowest default risk.

Class B “Moderate Grade™ refer to accounts of satisfactory financial capability and credit standing but
with some elements of risk where certain measure of control is necessary in order o mitigate risk of
default,

Class C “Low Grade™ refer to accounts which are collected on their due dates provided that the
Company made a persistent effort to collect them.

Liguidity Risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to fund all cash outflow commitments as they
fall due. The Company generally maintains a conservative liquidity position that exceeds all the
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liahilities payable on demand, The Company invesls in various types of assets with a view of matching
them with its liabilities of various durations. To strengthen its liquidity further, the Company actively
manages and monitors its capital and assets levels, diversification and credit quality of its investments
and cash forecasts and actual amounts against established targets. The Company also maintains liquidity
contingency plans for the management of liquidity in the event of a liquidity crisis.

The table below summarizes the maturity profile of the Companies financial liabilities as of December
31, 2017 and 20186,

Current Mon-current

2017
Within Gito 12 lto3
6 months months YEArs Total
Payahbles P 10514436 P - r - P 10514436
Claims payable 2 73,604,837 2 73,604,837
Premiums &
[Due to reinsurers 10,728,838 18,6092 083 = 39420921
Reserve for unearmed - . 80,294,104 B0,294.104
Reserve withheld =
for reinsurers . = 2577220 2,577,220
Commission payable - 40,178,100 - 40,178,109
Others (excluding tax labilities) - 24,089,508 - 24,089,508
P 243274 P 166,564,537 P EZATIZ4 P 270,679,135
Current MNon-current 2016
Within fto 12 lto 3
& months months YEars Total
Pavables  d 1487955 P - | - | 4 1,487,955
Clalms payable - §2,509,152 - 92,509,152
Premiums
[he to reinsurers 14,954 035 20,005,633 - 34,959 668
Reserve for unearned - - BO,654 521 B0.654 521
Reserve withheld
for reinsurers 2,577,220 - - 25711220
Commission payable - 30,344 369 - 30,344 369
Others (e.miudin; tox labilities) - 13,206,700 - 13,206,700
P 19019210 P 156,065,854 P B0.654,521 P 255739583
Foreign Currency Risk

The Company’s foreign currency risk results primarily from movement of the Philippine Peso (PHP)
against the United States dollar. The Company resolved to mitigate this risk by taking advantage of
market trends. Proper timing is adhered in order to realize a foreign currency gain.

Exposure to foreign exchange risk results primarily from the movements of the Philippine peso against
the United States (11.8.) Dollar that arises from the Company’s cash and cash equivalents and held to
maturity financial assets, which are denominated in U.S. Dollars. As of December 31, 2017 and 2016,
currency exchange rates used to translate U.S. Dollar denominated financial assets and liabilities
amounted to P49.923 and P49.813, respectively.
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The table below summarizes the Company’s exposure to foreign exchange risk as of December 31, 2017
and 2016. Included in the table are the Company's assets at carrying amounts, categorized by currency.

m7 2016
UsD FHP UsD PHP
Cash and cash equivalents 5 L54356T0 P 126,987,634 3 13152371 p 45,515,901
Held-to-muturity investments 160,000 7,087,680 740,000 36,861,620
5 1,703,670 P 134975314 3 2055237 # 102377 511

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in the US dollar rate,
with all variable held constant, of the Company's profit before tax (due to changes in the fair value of
monetary assets ) and the Company's equity.

LS § Depreciates US § Appreciates

2017 2016 2017 2016
Effect on profit before tax $ 2,703,670  § 2055237 S (2,703,670) § (2.055.237)
Effect on equity 1,892,569 1,438,666 (1,892,569)  (1.438,666)

Interest rafe risk

The Company’s exposure 1o market risk for changes in interest rates relates to the Company's held-to-
maturity investments.

The Company’s policy is to manage its interest income using fixed rates receivable.
Interest risk to which financial assets are exposed is the risk of loss from fluctuations in the future cash
flows or fair value of financial assets because of a change in market interest rates. Interest is managed

principally using mixed of fixed and variable rate receivable.

Financial assets exposed to interest rate risk follow:

Yariahle Fined Total

As of December 31, 2017

Financial assets:

Held-to-maturily investments r - P 226317000 P 226317000
Variable Fixed Total

As of December 31, 2016

Financial assets:

Held-to-maturity investments P - P 161929657 P 161,929,657

The term and maturity profile of the interest bearing financial assets of the Company, together with its
corresponding nominal amounts and carrying values, are shown in the following table:

Imterest term l-':I::-; Maminal Carrying
per annuen _ perind Amgunt < | year 1-3 years > 5 years Vilue
A of December 31, 2017
Held-1o-maturity Fined at the
investments date af
investmen Spid P 126,317,000 - 56,550,000 165,967,000 # 126,317,000
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st
Itferestterm Fiwing Marminsl Carrying
perannum  period Amonutil < 1 year 1-5 vears >3 years Value
As of December 31, 2014
Held-to-maturity Fixed at the
investmes date of
investment Stol24 P 161530657 45.376,000 - 116,653 65T F 161,529, 657

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates, with all
other variables held constant, of the Company’s income before income tax as of December 31, 2017 and
2016.

2017 2016
Effect on income Effect on income Effect on

statement Effect on Equity slatement Equity

Increase in basis points (+100) o 1,263,170 P 1,810,536 P 1310983 P 1,048,786
Decrease in basis points (-100) (2,263,170} (1,810,536) (1,310,983} (1,048,786)

Equity Price Risk
The Company is exposed to equity price risk arising from available-for-sale investments.

The available-for-sale investments are revalued on each reporting period end based on quoted market
prices. Any resulting fair value gains or losses arising from the revaluation of the available-for-sale
invesiments are recognized directly in the statement of comprehensive income. Awvailable-for-sale
investments that do not have a quoted market price in an active market and whose fair value cannot be
reliably measure are measured at cost less any impairment losses at end of each reporting period.

Fair Value Measurement
The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of each class of
financial instruments for which it is practicable to estimate such value:

Financial Instruments Whase Carrying Amount Approximate Fair Value

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents, premiums due from ceding companies,
reinsurance recoverable on losses, premiums receivable, commission receivable, premiums
reserve withheld by ceding companies, receivables, other current assets, salvage recoverable,
claims payable, premium due to reinsurers, commission payable, reserve for unearned premiums,
payables, premium reserve withheld for reinsurers, bonus payable, credits to clients, documentary
stamps payable and fire service tax payable which are all subject to normal trade credit terms and
are short-term in nature, approximate their fair values.

Available for Sale Financial Assets

The Company’s available for sale financial assels are quoted equity securities thai carried at their
fair values as at December 31, 2017 and 2016. Fair value of available for sale financial assets is
based on the closing quoted prices of stock investments published by the Insurance Commission.
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The following table presents the Company’s assets that are measured at fair value at December
31,2017,

Fair value measurement using

s _— Significant
Quoted prices in Significant
active markets  observable inputs “mﬁjﬁ:h]: Totnl
(Level 1) {Level 2) (Level 3)
Available-for-sale financial assets
Equity securilies - P 277296170 P = g B - 277,296,170

There are no financial instruments carried at fair value under Levels 2 and 3 during the year.

The following table presents the Company’s assets that are measured at fair value at December
31,2016.

Fair value measurement using

i g A Significant
Quoted prices in Significant
active markets observable mputs e mlble Toted
inputs
(Level 1) {Level 2) {Level 3)
Available-for-zale financial assets
Equity securities * 211988718 P - P - P 2115985728

There are no financial instruments carried at fair value under Levels 2 and 3 during the year,

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the Company’s financial statements in a recurring basis,
the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing
categorization (based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a
whole) at the end of each reporting period. There were no transfers that occurred between level 1, level 2
and level 3 during the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016,

The Company’s management determines the policies and procedures for both recurring and nonrecurring
fair value measurements.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assels and liabilities on
the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value
hierarchy as explained above.
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Categories of Financial Instruments

The carrying values and fair values of the Company's financial assets and liabilities per category arc as

follows:
2017 2016
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount Value
Assers {in thousands)
Cash and cash equivalents P 534 r 153432 P 153382 p 153,382
Premiums due from ceding companies 14,617 14,617 13,515 13,515
Reinsurance recoverable on losses 72,876 72,876 74,360 74,360
Premiums receivehle 46,024 46,024 27,069 27068
Commiszion receivable 6,857 6,857 7263 7,263
Premiums reserve withheld by ceding companies 10,283 10,283 14,063 14,063
Receivables 537 837 179 179
Other current assets 20,708 20,708 12,428 12,428
Salvage recoverable 640 640 a54 864
Available-for-sale invesiments 177,2% 177,29 211,959 211,989
P T03,570 P 703,570 P 515112 P 515112
___ﬁ — — — —
017 2016
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amouni Value Amount Value
Liabilities
Claims payable P 73,605 P 73605 P 02508 P 02,509
Premium due to reinsurers 39421 39421 34,960 34,960
Commission payable 40,175 40,178 30,344 30,244
Reserve for uncamed premiums 80,294 80,294 80,655 80,655
Payables 10,514 10,514 1,488 [, 488
Premium reserve withheld for reinsurers 2,571 12,577 .5Mm 2577
Bonuses payable (See Mote | 53 5,657 5,657 4,286 4 286
Credits to clients (See Note 15) 437 4376 4,133 4,133
Documentary stamps payable {See Mote 15) 2,489 2,459 2,149 2,19%
Fire servige tax payable 823 823 647 647
r 159934 P 259934 p 253,798 p 253,798
% —_ - = —
Capital Risk Management

The Company has established the following capital management objectives, policies and approach to
managing the risks that affect its capital position:

* To maintain the required level of stability of the Company thereby providing a degree of security to
policyholders.

* To allocate capital efficiently and support the development of business by ensuring that returns on
capital employed meet the requirements of its capital providers and of its shareholders.

* To retain the financial fexibility by maintaining strong liquidity and access to a range of capital
markets.

* Toalign the profile of assets and liabilities taking account of risks inherent in the business

* To maintain financial strength to satisfy the requirements of the policyholders, regulators and
sharcholders,

* To maintain strong credit ratings and healthy capital ratios in order to support its business objectives
and maximize shareholders value,

The operations of the Company are also subject to regulatory requirements within the jurisdictions in
which it operates. Such regulations not only prescribe approval and monitoring activities, but also

33



EMPIRE INSURANCE COMPANY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Empnae cerlain restrictive provisions (e.g., capital adequacy) to minimize the risk of default and
insolvency on the part of the insurance companies to meet unforeseen liabilities as they arise.

In reporting financial strength, capital and solvency are measured using the rules prescribed by the
Insurance Commission of the Philippines,

Capitalization Requirements for Life, Non-Life, and Reinsurance Companies (Republic Act No. 10607)
Republic Act No. 10607 known as the Amended Insurance Code requires that no new domestic life or
non-life insurance company shall, in a stock corporation, engage in business in the Philippines unless
possessed of a paid up capital equal to at least One Billion Pesos (P1,000,000,000). Provided that a
domestic insurance company already doing business in the Philippines shall have a net worth by June 30,
2013 of Two Hundred Fifty Million Pesos (P250,000.000). Furthermore, said company must have by
December 31,2016 an additional Three Hundred Million Pesos (P300,000,000) in net worth; by
December 31, 2019, an additional Three Hundred Fifty Million Pesos (P350,000,000) in net worth; and
by December 31, 2022, an additional four Hundred Million Pesos (P400,000,000) in net worth,

The statutory net worth of life, non-life, and reinsurance companies shall include the Company’s paid-up

capital, unimpaired surplus, retained earnings, and revaluation increments as may be approved by the
Insurance Commissioner.

As at December 31, 2017, the Company has complied with the externally imposed new statutory

minimum net worth requirement for Non-life insurance companies of P550 million during the reporting
period.

The capital structure of the Company consists af equity attributable to equity holders comprising isswed
capital and retained earnings.

There were no changes in the Company's approach to capital management during the period.

Unimpaired Capital Requirement

The Insurance Commission provided that for purposes of determining compliance with the law, rules
and regulations requiring that the paid-up capital should remain intact and unimpaired at all times, the
statement of financial position should show that the net worth or stockholder’s equity is at least equal to
the actual paid-up capital.

The following table shows the net worth and paid-up capital of the Company as of December 31, 2017
and 2016:

2017 2016
Netwaorth 2 507,109,978 P 458,631,945
Paid-up capital 250,000,000 250,000,000

Effective 2017, the new regulatory requirements namely, Financial Reporting Framework (FRF),
Valuation Standards for Insurance Policy Reserves, and New Risk-based capital framework (RBC2) will
be fully implemented. In 20135, the Insurance Commission conducted parallel runs, the purpose of which
is to allow the insurance industry to assess the collective impaet of implementing these new regulatory
requirements simultaneously. This will allow the IC an opportunity to engage the industry in a
meaningful dialogue and obtain feedback prior to the full implementation.

Risk-based Capital Requirements

Insurance Memorandum Circular (IMC) 7-2006 provides for the Risk-based capital (RBC) framework
for the nonlife insurance industry to establish the required amounts of eapital to be maintained by the
companies in relation to their investment and insurance risk. Every nonlife insurance company is
annually required to maintain a minimum RBC ratio of 100% and not fail the trend test. Failure to mect
the minimum RBC ratio shall subject the insurance company to the corresponding regulatory
intervention which has been defined at various levels.
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On June 10, 2015, the Insurance Commission issued Circular Letter No. 2015-30 requiring all non-life
insurance to participate in parallel runs for the RBC 2-QIS (Quantitative impact Study).

Circular Letter No. 2015-29 prescribes the new financial reporting framework (FRF) that will be used
for the statutory quarterly and annual reporting. This includes rules and regulations concerning Titles 111
and IV of Chapter Il of the Amended Insurance Code and all the other accounts not discussed in the
Amended Insurance Code but are used in accounting of insurance and reinsurance companies.

Circular Letter 2015-32 Valuation Standards for Non-Life Insurance Policy Reserves, prescribes the new
valuation methodology for the nonlife insurance companies. No-life insurance companies will be
changing the basis of valuation of their non-life insurance reserves. In addition to the uncarned premium
reserves, the concept of unexpired risk reserves is also included in the calculation of the premium
lighility. The incurred but net reported (IBNR) reserves will now be computed using actuarial projection
techniques such as but not limited to the chain ladder method, expected loss ratio method and
Bornheutter-Ferguson method. A margin for adverse deviation is provisionally set at 10% during the
parallel runs and shall be incorporated on both premiums and claims lability valuation, Discount rates to
be used shall be based on the latest PDST-R2 rates and the Bloomberg 1YC Curve for Php and USD-
denominated policies, respectively.

Circular Letter No. 2015-31 discussed the transition period and full implementation requirements for
FRF, valuation standards for insurance policy reserves and new risk-based capital framework. The new
regulatory requirements in the Circulars shall take effect after a transition period, the purpose of which is
to allow the insurance industry to assess the collective impact of implementing FRF, Reserving and
RBC2-QI8 simultaneously. Full implementation will be June 30, 2016 with transition cut-off date as at
January 1, 2016.

Consalidated Compliance Framework

IMC 10-2006 integrated the compliance standards for the fixed capitalization and RBC framework. The
fixed capitalization requirement for a given period may be suspended for insurers that comply with the
required RBC hurdle rate, provided that the industry complies with the required Industry RBC Ratio
Compliance Rate. The IMC provides the annual schedule of progressive rates for the Industry RBC
Ratio Compliance Rates and the RBC Hurdle Rates from 2007 to 2011, For the review year 2011 which
shall be based on the 2010 synopsis, the Industry RBC Ratio Compliance Rate is 90% and the RBC
Hurdle Rate is 250%.

On June 1, 2012, the DOF issued DOF Order 15-2012 which provides that after 2012, compliance with
prescribed minimum paid-up capital requirement may be deferred for existing insurers that meet the
RBC hurdle rate of 150%. Failure to achieve one of the rates will result in the imposition of the fixed
capitalization requirements for the period under review,

The RBC ratio is calculated by dividing the net worth by the RBC requirement.

The following table shows the RBC ratio as of December 31, 2017 and 2016:

2017 2016
HNetworth P 705,592,630 P 458,633,945
RBC Requirement 98,050,919 74,655,208
REC ratio T20% f14%

The final RBC ratio can be determined only afier the accounts of the Company have been examined by
IC specifically as to admitted and non-admitted assets as defined under the Code.
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Admitted'Non-Admitted Asseis

Under Section 202 and 203 of R.A. 10607 which seeks to strengthen the insurance industry in the
Philippines preseribed admitted and non-admitted assets in the determination of the financial condition
of any insurance company doing business in the Philippines details of which follow:

2017 2016
PRFS
Property and equipment - net of accumulated depreciation
Building i 20,706,999 P 20,706,999
Transportation equipment 1,024,257 920,804
Electronic data processing machine 362,045 677,922
Furniture, fodures and equipment 408,439 442,117
Building improvements 611,456 288,429
Leaschold and improvements 160,519 195,756
23,273,715 23,232,117
Section 203 of the New Insurance Code
Nan- admitted property and equipment
Transportation equipment P 1,024,257 P 920,895
Furnitures, fistures and other office equipment 408,439 442,116
Leasehold and imp rovements 160,519 195,757
1,593,215 1,558,768
Section 202 of the New Insurance Code
Allowed and admitted assets r 21,680,500 P 21,673,349
2017 2014
PFRS
Current tax assels P 1,872,101 ¥ 1,922,734
Other current assets 20,707 960 12,427 841
211,580,061 14,350,575
Section 203 of the New Insurance Code
Non admitted other curvent and tax assets
Prepaid investment expense 10,204,581 6,333,454
Accounts receivable - BIR - 999,563
10,204,581 7,333,019
Section 2 of the New Insurance Code
Allowed and admilied assety _ _ __F 12375480 P 7,017,556
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27.

29.

3.

2017 2016
PFRS
Pension asset o 2,263,778 P 2832582
(ther non-current assets 9,289,141 4,463,217
11,552,919 705, TH
Section 203 of the New Insurance Code
Now admirted other man eurrent asyais
Deferred charges - MCIT 3,162,155 2,235 826
Deferred tax psset - not = N
P]aq assets 2,263,778 2832 582
Verification fund 734,778 366,046
Refundable deposits 332,576 132,576
Taxes fund 3,776,014 271,763
10,269,301 [N LE]
Section 202 of the New Insurance Code
Allowed and admitted assets — F 1283518 1,267,006
DIVIDEND RESTRICTION

Dividends to stockholders which the Company may declare are subject to the provision of insurance law
which stipulates that no such dividends may be distributed unless they originated from the excess profits
after considering retention equivalent to the paid — up capital, the margin of solvency, the legal reserve
fund, and all losses that may be incurred in settlement of liabilities for taxes and expenses,

SOLVENCY REQUIREMENTS

An insurance company doing business in the Philippines shall at all times maintain the minimum paid-up
capital and net worth requirements as prescribed by the Commissioner. Such solvency reguirements shall
be based on internationally accepted solvency frameworks and adopted only after due consultation with
the insurance industry associations.

SECURITY FUND CONTRIBUTION

All insurance companies doing business in the Philippines shall contribute to the Security Fund the
aggregate amount of #5,000,000. The contributions of the companies shall be in direct proportion to the
companies’ aggregate nel worth as shown in their latest financial statements.

CONTINGENCIES

The Company is a party litigant in a case pending in the Regional Trial Courl. As at December 31, 2017,
the outcome of the case is uncertain. According to the Company’s legal counsel, they have a good
chance of winning the case.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The more significant accounting policies and practices of the Company are summarized below to facilitate
the understanding of data presented in the financial statements.

Basis of Preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Philippine Financial Reporting
Standards (PFRS). The term PFRS includes all applicable PFRS, Philippine Accounting Standards
(PAS) and interpretation, which have been approved by the Financial Reporting Standards Council
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(FRSC) and adopted by the Securitics and Exchange Commission (SEC), including SEC
pronouncements.

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except for available-
for-sale investments and a certain property that have been measured at fair value. The Company’s
financial statements are presented in Philippine pesos, which is the functional and presentation currency
under PFRS. All values are rounded to the nearest peso except as otherwise indicated,

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with PFRS requires the use of cerfain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise ifs judgment in the process of applying the
Company’s accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgment or complexity, or areas
where assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial statements are disclosed in Note 32.

Statement of iance

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in compliance with the PFRS,

Current versus Non-current Classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in statement of financial position based on current/non-
current classification. An asset is current when it is:

Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

Held primarily for the purpose of trading

Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or

Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at
least twelve months after the reporting period.

& @ @ @

All other assets are classified as non-current.
A liability is current when:

Itis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

It is held primarily for the purpose of trading

It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after
the reporting period.

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liahilities.

Fair Value Measurement
The Company measures financial instruments at fair value at each financial position date.

Fair value is the price that would be réceived to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based
on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

*  In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
* In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible to by the Company. The fair value of
an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing
the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and
minimizing the use of unobservable inputs,
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All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements
are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the asset
or liability, either directly (that is, as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from prices)

Level 3- Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (that s,
unobservable inputs)

Changes in Accounting Policies
The following explains the significant accounting policies which have been adopted in the preparation of
the financial statements.

The accounting policies set out below have been applicd consistently to all periods presented in these
financial statements, except for the changes in accounting policies as explained below.

New and Amended Standards Adopted by the Company

The Company has applied for the first time the following applicable new and revised accounting
standards. Except for these standards and amended PFRS which were adopted as of January 2017, the
accounting policies adopted are consistent with those of the previous financial vear.

The following standards and amendments have been issued effective as of January 1, 2017,

PAS 7 (Amendments), Disclosure Initiative, Statement of Cash Flows

The amendments require disclosures that enable users of financial statements to evaluate changes in
liabilities arising from financing activities, including both changes arising from cash flows and non-cash
changes.

Application of amendments will result in additional disclosures in the financial statements of the
Company.

PAS 12 (dmendments), Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealized Losses

The amendments clarify the accounting for deferred tax assets for unrealized losses on debt instruments
measures al fair value. These amendments will not have a significant impact on the Company’s
financial performance and financial position,

PERS 12, (Amendments) Disclosure of Interest in Other Entities: Clarification of the Scope of
Disclosure Requirements in PFRS 12

The amendments clarify that the disclosure requirements in PFRS 12, other than those relating to
summarized financial information, apply to an entity’s interest in a subsidiary, a joint venture or an
associate (or & portion of its interest in a joint venture or an associate) that is classified {or included in &
disposal group that is classified) as held for sale. These amendments will not have a significant impact
on the Company’s financial performance and financial position.

Standards issued but not yet effective

The standards and interpretations thal are issued, but not vet effective, up to the date of issuance of the

Company’s financial statements are disclosed below. The Company intends to adopt these standards, if
applicable, when they become effective.

PERS 9, Financial Instrumenis

In July 2014, the final version of PFRS 9, Financial Instruments, was issued, PFRS 9 reflects all phases
of the financial instruments projects and replaces PAS 39, Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement, and all version of PFRS 9. The standard introduces new requirements for classification
and measurement, impairment, and hedge accounting. PFRS 9 is effective for annual periods beginning
on or after January 1, 2018, with early adoption permitted. Retrospective application is required, but
comparative information is not compulsory,
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The Company plans to adopt the new standard on the required effective date and will not restate
comparative information. During 2017, the Company has performed an initial impact assessment of all
three aspects of PFRS 9,

The Company will elect to present in other comprehensive income changes in fair value of equity
investments previously classified as AFS investments and HTM investments because the business model
is to hold these financial assets for long-term sirategic investment and not for trading. The

reclassification had no impact on the Company®s opening retained earnings for the vear ended December
31, 2017,

Decrease in AFS financial assets (P294,081,170)
Increase in FYOCI P294,081,170
Decrease in HTM financial assets (P294,081,170)
Increase in FVOC] P294.081,170

Further assessment will still be made by the Company relating to these financial assets and the impacts
may still change.

The adoption of PFRS 9 related to classification and measurement of financial liabilities has no material
impact on the Company’s financial statement since the classification of financial liabilities under PFRS 9
does not follow the approach for classification of financial asset, rather it remains broadly the same
under PAS 39.

As of December 31, 2017, the Company’s financial liabilities are classified and measured at amortized
cost,

PERS 13, Revenue from Coniracts with Customers

This standard was issued on May 2014 and establishes a new five-step model that will apply to revenue
arising from contracts with customers, Under PFRS 15, revenue is recognized at an amount that reflects
the consideration to which an entity expects to be entitled in an exchange for transferring goods or
services to a customer, The principles in PFRS 15 provide a more structured approach to measuring and
recognizing revenue. The new revenue standard is applicable to all entities and will supersede all
current revenue recognition requirements under PFRS, Either a full or modified retrospective
application is required for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2018 with early adoption
permitied.

Apart from providing more extensive disclosures on the Company’s revenue recognition and
transactions, the Company is still assessing the potential impact on the financial statements when PFRS
15 is applied.

PFRS 10 and PAS 28 (Amendments), Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its
Associate or Joint Venture

The amendments address the conflict between PFRS 10 and PAS 28 in dealing with the loss of control of
a subsidiary that is sold or contributed to an associate or joint venture. The amendments clarify that a full
gain or loss is recognized when a transfer to an associate or joint venture involves a business as defined
in PFRS 3, Business Combinations. Any gain or loss resulting from the sale or contribution of assets that
does (37) not constitute a business, however, is recognized only to the extent of unrelated investors’
interests in the associate or joint venture.

On 13 January 2016, the Financial Reporting Standards Council postponed the original effective date of
1 January 2016 of the said amendments until the International Accounting Standards Board has
completed its broader review of the research project on equity accounting that may result in the
simplification of accounting for such transactions and of other aspects of accounting for associates and
joint ventures. These amendments will not have a significant impact on the Company’s financial
performance and financial position.
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PERS 16. Leases

This standard was issued in Janvary 2016. Under the new standard, lessees will no longer classify their
leases as either operating or finance leases in accordance with PAS 17, Rather, leases will apply the
single-asset model, wherein lessees will recognize the assets and the related liabilities for most leases in
their balance sheets and, subsequently, will depreciate the lease assets and recognize interest on the lease
liabilities in their profit or loss. The accounting by lessors is substantially unchanged as the new standard
carries forward the principles of lessor aceounting under PAS 17. Lessors, however, will be required to
disclose more information in their financial statements, particularly on the risk exposure to residual
value. The new standard is effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2019, with early
adoption permitied.

The Company is currently assessing the impact of PFRS 16 and plans to adopt the new standards on the
required effective date once adopted locally.

PFRS 17, fnswrance Contracis

In May 2017, the PASB issued PFRS 17 Insurance Contracts (PFRS 17), a comprehensive new
accounting standard for insurance contracts covering recognition and mensurement, presentation and
disclosure. Once effective, PFRS 17 will replace PFRS 4 Insurance Contracts (PFRS 4) that was issued
in 2005. PFRS 17 applies to all types of insurance contracts (i.e., life, non-life, direct insurance and re-
insurance), regardiess of the type of entities that issue them, as well as to certain guarantees and financial
instruments with discretionary participation features.

A few scope exceptions will apply. The overall objective of PFRS 17 is to provide an accounting model
for insurance contracts that is more useful and consistent for insurers. In contrast to the reguirements in
PFRS 4, which are largely based on grandfathering previous local accounting policies, PFRS 17 provides
a comprehensive model for insurance contracts, covering all relevant accounting aspects. The core of
PFRS 17 is the peneral model, supplemented by:

» A specific adaptation for contracts with direct participation features (the variable fee approach)
« A simplified approach (the premium allocation approach) mainly for short-duration contracts.

PFRS 17 is effective for reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2021, with comparative
figures required. Early application is permitted, provided the entity also applies PFRS 9 and PFRS 15 on
or before the date it first applies PFRS 17, The Company is still assessing the potential impact of these
amendments.

PAS 40 (Amendments), Invesiment Property, Transfers of lnvestment Property

The amendments clarify when an entity should transfer property, including property under construction
or development into, or out of investment properly. The amendments state that a change in use occurs
when the property meets, or ceases to meet, the definition of investment property and there is evidence
of the change in use. A mere change in management’s intentions for the use of a property does not
provide evidence of a change in use. The amendments should be applied prospectively to changes in use
that occur on or after the beginning of the annual reporting period in which the entity first applies the
amendments.

Retrospective application is only permitted if this is possible without the use of hindsight. These
amendments will not have a significant impact on the Company’s financial performance and financial
position.

Annual Improvements 2014-2016 Cycle (issued in December 2016}

These improvements include:

IFRS | First-rime Adoption of International Financigl Reporting Standards - Deletion af shori-term
exemptions for firsi-time adopters

Short-term exemptions in paragraphs E3-E7 of IFRS 1 were deleted because they have now served their
intended purpose. The amendment is effective from 1 January 2018, This amendment is not applicable to
the Company.
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PAS 28 (Amendments), Measuring an Associate or Joint Venture at Fair Value

The amendments clarify that an entity that is a venture capital organization, or other qualifying entity,
may elect, at initial recognition on an investment-by-investment basis, to measure its investments in
associates and joint ventures at fair value through profit or loss. They also clarify that if an entity that is
not itself an investment entity has an interest in an associate or joint venture that is an investment entity,
the entity may, when applying the equity method, elect to retain the fair value measurement applied by
that investment entity associate or joint venture to the investment entity associate’s or joint venture's
interests in subsidiaries. This election is made separately for each investment entity associate or joint
venture, at the later of the date on which (a) the investment entity associate or joint venture is initially
recognized; (b) the associate or joint venture becomes an investment entity; and () the investment entity
associate or joint venture first becomes a parent. The amendments should be applied retrospectively,

with earlier application permitted. These amendments will not have a significant impact on the
Company’s financial performance and financial position.

PERS 4 (Amendments), Insurance Contracts, Applying PFRS 9, Financial Instrumenis, with PFRS 4
The amendments address concerns arising from implementing PFRS 9, the new financial instruments
standard before implementing the forthcoming insurance contracts standard. They allow entities to
choose between the overlay approach and the deferral approach to deal with the transitional challenges.
The overlay approach gives all entities that issue insurance contracts the option to recognize in other
comprehensive income, rather than profit or loss, the volatility that could arise when PFRS 9 is applied
before the new insuranee contracts standard is issued,

On the other hand, the deferral approach gives entities whose activities are predominantly connected
with insurance an optional temporary exemption from applying PFRS 9 until the earlier of application of
the forthcoming insurance contracts standard or 1 January 2021,

The overlay approach and the deferral approach will only be available to an entity if it has not previously
applied PFRS 9, The Company is still assessing the potential impact of these amendments,

Philippine Interpretation [FRIC-22, Forelgn Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration

The interpretation clarifies that in determining the spot exchange rate to use on initial recognition of the
related asset, expense or income (or part of it) on the derecognition of a non-monetary asset or
nonmonetary liability relating to advance consideration, the date of the transaction is the date on which
an entity initially recognizes the nonmonetary asset or non-monetary liability arising from the advance
consideration. If there are multiple payments or receipts in advance, then the entity must determine a
date of the transactions for each payment or receipt of advance consideration. The interpretation may be
applied on a fully retrospective basis. Entities may apply the interpretation prospectively to all assets,
expenses and income in its scope that are initially recognized on or after the beginning of the reporting
period in which the entity first applies the interpretation or the beginning of a prior reporting period
presented as comparative information in the financial statements of the reporting period in which the
entity first applies the interpretation. These amendments will not have a significant impact on the
Company’s financial performance and financial position.

IFRIC Interpretation 23, Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatment

The Interpretation addresses the accounting for income taxes when tax treatments involve uncertainty
that affects the application of LAS 12 and does not apply to taxes or levies outside the scope of IAS 12,
nor does it specifically include requirements relating to interest and penalties associated with uncertain
tax treatments.

The Interpretation specifically addresses the following;

* Whether an entity considers uncertain tax treatments separately

+ The assumptions an entity makes about the examination of tax treatments by taxation authorities

» How an entity determines taxable profit {tax loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits and
tax rates

= How an entity considers changes in facts and circumstances

An entity must determine whether 1o consider each uncertain tax trealment separately or together with
one or more other uncerlain tax treatments. The approach that better prediets the resolution of the
uncertainty should be followed. The interpretation is effective for annual reporting periods beginning on
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or after 1 January 2019, but certmin transition reliefs are available, The Company will apply
interpretation from its effective date. In addition, the Company may need 10 establish processes and
procedures to obtain information that is necessary to apply the Interpretation on a timely basis.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash includes cash on hand and in banks. Cash equivalents are temporary placements with maturity of
less than three (3) months which can be withdrawn anylime depending on the immediate cash
requirement of the Company

fnvestment Contracts

Insurance premiums are recognized directly as liabilitics, Revenue consists of fees deducted for policy
administration and surrender charges. Interest or changes in the unit prices credited to the account
balances and excess benefit claims incurred in the period are charged as expenses in the statements of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income. The Company, however, has no investment contracts,

Deferred Policy Acquisition Costs (DAC)

Commissions and other acquisition costs that vary with and are related to securing new contracts and
renewing existing contracts are deferred and charged to expense in proportion to the premium revenue
recognized. Subsequently, these costs are amortized over the terms of the policies as premium is earned
on & straight line basis using the 24" method over the life of the coniract except for marine cargo where
commissions for the last two months of the year are recognized as expense the following year,
Amortization is charged against the statement of profit or loss. The unamortized acquisition costs are
shown in the assets section of the statement of financial position. All other costs are recognized as
expense when incurred,

A review on impairment is performed at each end of the reporting period or more frequently when an
indication of impairment arises. The carrying value is written down to the recoverable amount and the
impairment loss is charged to the statement of profit or loss and other com prehensive income.

Liability Adegquacy Test

At each financial position date, liability adequacy tests are performed to ensure the adequacy of the
contract liabilities net of related DAC. In performing these tests, current best estimates of future
contractual cash flows and claims handling and administration expenses, as well as investment income
from the assels backing such liabilities, are used. Any deficiency is immediately charged to profit or
loss initially by writing off DAC and by subsequently establishing a provision for losses arising from
liability adequacy tests (the unexpired risk provision).

Any DAC written off as a result of this test cannot subsequently be reinstated,

Reinsurance Contracis Held

Contracts entered into by the Company with reinsurers under which it is compensated for losses on one
or more contracts issued by the Company and meet the classification requirements for insurance
contracts are classified as reinsurance contracts held. Contracts that do not meet these classification
requirements are classified as financial assets. Insurance contracts entered into by the Company under
which the contract holder is another insurer (inwards reinsurance) are included with insurance contracts.
The benefits Lo which the Company is entitled under its reinsurance contracts held are recognized as
reinsurance assets. These assets consist of shori-term balances due from reinsurers, as well as longer
term receivables that are dependent on the expected claims and benefits arising under the related
reinsured insurance contracts. Amounts recoverable from or due to reinsurers are measured consistently
with the amounts associated with the reinsured insurance contracts and in accordance with the terms of
each reinsurance contracts. Reinsurance liabilities are primarily premiums payable for reinsurance
contracts and are recognized as an expense when due.

Recelvables and Payables related to Insurance Contracts and Investment Contracts

Receivables and pavables are recognized when due. These include amounts due to and from agents,
brokers and insurance contract holders,

If there is objective evidence that the insurance receivable is impaired, the Company reduces the
carrying amount of the insurance receivable accordingly and recognized that impairment loss in the
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statements of profit or loss and other comprehensive income. The Company gathers the objective
evidence that an insurance receivable is impaired using the same process adopted for loans and

receivables. The impairment loss is also calculated under the same method used for these financial
assets.

Financial Assets

Financial assets include cash and other financial instruments. Financial assets, other than hedging
instruments, are classified into the following categories: financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss (FVPL), receivables, held-to-maturity (HTM) investments and available-for-sale (AFS) financial
assets. Financial assets are assigned to the different categories by management on initial recognition,
depending on the purpose for which the investments were acquired, The designation of financial assets
is re-evaluated at every reporting date at which date a choice of classification or aceounting treatment is
available, subject to compliance with specific provisions of applicable accounting standards.

All financial assets are recognized on their trade date. All financial assets that are not classified at a fair
value through profit or loss are initially recognized at fair value plus transaction costs.

The foregoing categories of financial instruments are more fully described below.

Financial Assets at FWVPL

Financial assets are classified as at fair value through profit or loss if they are acquired for the purpose
of selling in the near term or if so designated by the management. Derivatives assets, including
separated embedded derivatives are also classified as at fair value through profit or loss unless they are
designated as effective hedging instruments.

Initial recognition and measurement
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are initially recorded at fair value. Transactions costs
incurred for the acquisition of the financial assets are directly expensed outright.

Subsequent measurement

Subsequent to initial recognition, the financial assets included in this category are measured at fair value
with changes in fair value recognized in profit or loss. Financial assets originally designated as financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss may not subsequently be reclassified.

The Company has no investment classified under this category.

Loans and Receivables

Loans and receivables are financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities that
are not quoted in an active market. They are not entered into with the intention of immediate or short-
term resale and are not classified as other financial assets held for trading, designated as AFS financial
assets or securities at FVPL.

Initial recognition and measurement

Loans and receivables are initially recognized at fair value plus transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issuance of the financial asset. The fair value of the loan receivable at
initial recognition is normally the transaction price, meaning the amount of the loan granted.

Swubsequent medasurement
After initial measurement, loans and receivables are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the
EIR method, allowances or reversals of allowances being made where necessary on remeasuring,

Impairment of Financial Asseis

A loan and receivable is deemed impaired when there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on
loan and receivables has been incurred, Gains and losses are recognized in the profit or loss when the
loans and receivables are derecognized or impaired, and through the amortization process.

Loans and receivables includes cash and cash equivalents, premiums due from ceding companies,
reinsurance recoverable on losses, premiums receivable, commission receivable, premiums reserve
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withheld by ceding companies, salvage recoverable and other receivables in the statement of financial
position.

Available-for-Sale Financial Assets

Financial assets of the Company include available-for-sale financial assets. AFS financial assets are
those non-derivative financial assets that are designated as AFS or are not classified in any of the three
other categories. AFS financial assets include financial assets not quoted in an active market and arc
classified as AFS when purchased and held indefinitely, but which the Company anticipates to sell in
response to liquidity requirements or in anticipation of changes in interest rates or other factors.
Financial assets may be designated under this category provided such are not held for trading,

Initial recognition and measurement

AFS financial assets are recognized initially at fair value. The fair value of investments that are actively
traded in organized financial markets is determined by reference to quoted market bid prices at the close
of business as at the date of financial position. AFS equity investments that do not have a quoted market
price in an active market and whose fair value cannot be reliably measure are measured at cost less any
impairment Insses at end of each reporting period.

Subsequent measurement

After initial recognition, changes in the fair value of AFS financial assets are recognized in equity,
except for the foreign exchange fluctuations on AFS debt securities and the related effective interest
which are taken directly to the statements of profit or loss and other comprehensive income. These
changes in fair values are recognized in cquity until the investment is sold, collected or otherwise
disposed of, or until the investment is determined to be impaired, at which time the cumulative gain or

loss previously reported in equity are included in the statements of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income,

Impairment of Financial Assets

The Company assesses at each statement of financial position date whether there is objective evidence
that & financial asset or group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial
assets is deemed to be impaired if, and only if, there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of
one or more events that has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (an incurred “loss event”)
and that loss event (or events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or
the group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment may include
indications that the borrower or 2 group of borrowers is experiencing significant financial difficulty,
default or delinguency in interest or principal payments, the probability that they will enter bankruptey
or other financial reorganization and where observable data indicate that there is measurable decrease in

the estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or economic conditions that correlate with
defaults.

In case of equity investments classified as available-for-sale financial assets, objective evidence would
include & significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the investment below its cost. When a
decline in the fair value of an available-for-sale financial asset has been recognized in other
comprehensive income reserve account and there is objective evidence that the asset is impaired, the
cumulative loss that had been recognized in other comprehensive income reserve account is reclassified
from other comprehensive income reserve account to profit or loss as a reclassification adjustment even
though the financial asset has not been derecognized. The amount of the cumulative loss that is
reclassified from other comprehensive income account to profit or loss is the difference between the
acquisition cost (net of any principal repayment and amortization) and current fair value, less any
impairment loss on that financial asset previously recognized in profit or loss. Impairment losses
recognized in profit or loss for an investment in an equity instrument are not reversed in profit or loss.
Subsequent increases in the fair value after impairment are recognized directly in other comprehensive
income reserve account.

In the case of debt instruments classified as AFS, impairment is assessed based on the same criteria as
financial assets carried al amortized cost. Interest continues to be accrued at the original effective interest
rate on the reduced carrying amount of the asset and is recorded as part of interest income in the profit or
loss. If, in subsequent year, the fair value of a debl instrument increased and the increase can be

45



EMPIRE INSURANCE COMPANY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

objectively related to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognized in the profit or loss,
the impairment loss is reversed through the profit or loss.

Held-4o-Matirity Fitiacial As

HTM financial assets include non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and
fixed maturities for which the Company's management has the positive intention and ability to hold to
maturity. Where the Company sells other than an insignificant amount of HTM financial assets, the
entire category would be tainted and classified as AFS financial assets.

fnitial recognition and measurement
Held-to-maturity financial assets are initially recorded at fair value plus transactions costs that are

dircetly attributable to the acquisition or issuance of the financial asset. The fair value is usually the
actual transaction price on the transaction date.

Subsequent measurement
Held-to-maturity financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective
interest method. In addition, if there is objective evidence that the investment has been impaired, the

financial asset is measured at the present value of estimated cash flows. Any changes to the carrying
amount of the investment are recognized in profit or loss.

Impairment of Financial Asyeis

If there is objective evidence that a financial assets carried at amortized cost is impaired, the impairment
loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the
estimated future cash flows discounted using the original effective interest rate of the financial asset.

The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an allowance account and the amount of
the loss is recognized under “asset impairment” in the statements of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income. [If, in a subsequent period, the amount of an impairment loss increases or
decreases because of an event occurring after the impairment was recognized, the previously recognized
impairment loss is increased or reduced by adjusting the allowance account. Any subsequent reversal of
an impairment loss is recognized in the statements profit or loss and other of comprehensive income; lo
the extent that the carrying value of the asset does not exceed its amortized cost at the reversal date. If &
future write-off is later recovered, the recovery is recognized in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are initially recognized al the fair value of the consideration received less directly
attributable transaction costs. After initial recognition, other financial liabilities are subsequently
measured at amortized cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognized in the profit or loss
when the liabilities are derecognized or impaired, as well as through the amortization process.

Other Financial Liabilities

This category pertains to financial liabilities that are not held for trading or not designated as at FVPL
upon the inception of the liability. These include liabilities arising from operations or borrowings.

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value of the consideration received less directly
attributable costs. After initial recognition, these are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest method, When liabilities are impeired or derecognized, any gain and losses are
recognized in the profit or loss.

Included in this category are the Company’s claims payables, premiums due to reinsurers, commission
payable, reserved for unearned premiums, premiums reserve withheld for reinsurers and other payables
{except for tax liabilities).

The Company has no designated financial liability at FVPL.

De-recognition of Financial Assets and Liabilities

Financial Asseis

A financial asset (or, where applicable a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial
assets) is derecognized or removed from the Company’s statements of financial position where:
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» the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired;

# the Company retains the right to receive cash flows from the asset, but has assumed an obligation to
pay them in full without material delay to a third party under 2 *pass-through” arrangement; or

» the Company has transfer its right to receive cash flows from the asset and either (g) has transferred
nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) has neither transferred nor
retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset,

Where the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset and has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred control of the
asset, the asset is recognized to the extent of the Company’s continuing involvement in the asset,
Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the
lower of the original carryving amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the
Company could be required to repay.

Purchases and sales of investments are recognized or derecognized on trade date, the date on which the
Company commits to purchase or sell the asset. At initial measurement, financial instruments are
measured equal to their fair value including transaction costs. Transactions costs incurred at a
subsequent date related to the transfer or disposal of a financial instrument are not included in the
subsequent measurement of the financial instrument. Such costs are only included in the statements of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income when de-recognition occurs. Financial assets are
derecognized when the rights to receive cash flows from the investments have expired or have been
transferred and the Company has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.

Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities are derecognized when and only when obligation under liability is discharged or
cancelled or expired. Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as a de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of 2
new liability, and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the profit or loss.

Offsetting Fi ial I
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the statements of
financial position if, and only if, there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized
amounis and there is an intention lo settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

As at [ecember 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company is not off setting financial instruments in accordance
with PAS 32 and does not have relevant offsetting arrangements. The Company is presenting its
financial assets and financial liabilities at gross amounts in the statement of financial position.

Other Investments

Other investments which include real estate acquired and the Company’s contribution to the Security
Fund are stated at cost. These are included in other non-current assets.

Impairment of Reinsurance Contracts

The Company assumes reinsurance risk in the normal course of business for nonlife insurance contracts
when applicable. Premiums and claims on assumed reinsurance are recognized as revenue or expenses in
the same manner as they would be if the reinsurance were considered direct business, taking into account
the product classification of the reinsured business. Reinsurance liabilities represent balances due to
reinsurance companies. Amounts payable are estimated in a manner consistent with the related
reinsurance contract.

Premiums and claims are presented on a gross basis for both ceded and assumed reinsurance.

Reinsurance assets or liabilities are derecognized when the contractual rights are extinguished or expired
or when the contract is transferred 1o another party,

The Company assesses at each financial position date whether there is objective evidence that a
reinsurance contract is impaired. A reinsurance contract is impaired if, and only ifi
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» there is objective evidence, as a resull of an event that occurred after initial recognition of the
reinsurance asset, that the cedant may not receive all amounts due to it under the terms of the

contract; and

+ the event has reliably measurable impact on the amounts that the cedant will receive from the
reinsurer,

Proj ipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost except for the building that is carried at appraisal value less
accumulated depreciation and allowance for impairment loss. When assets are sold or retired, their cost,
accumulated depreciation and any allowance for impairment are eliminated from the accounts and any
gain or loss resulting from the disposal is included in the statements of profit or loss.

The initial cost of property and equipment comprises its purchase priee, including import duties and
taxes and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working condition and location for its
intended use. Expenditures incurred after the property and equipment have been put into operation, such
as repairs and maintenance, are normally charged to expense in the period the costs are incurred. In
situations where it can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditures have resulted in an increase in the
future economic benefits expected to be obtained from the use of an item of property and equipment
beyond its originally assessed standard of performance, the expenditures are capitalized as an additional
cost of property and eguipment.

Building is measured at fair value less accumulated depreciation on buildings and impairment losses
recognized after the date of the revaluation, Valuations will be performed frequently enough to ensure
that the fair value of a revalued asset does not differ matedally from its carrying amount. Any
revaluation surplus is credited to the revaluation surplus included in the statement of financial position,
except to the extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease of the same asset previously recognized in
profit or loss, in which case the increase is recognized in profit or loss. A revaluation deficit is

recognized in the statement of income, except to the extent that it offsets an existing surplus on the same
asset recognized in the revaluation surplus.

Accumulated depreciation as of the revaluation date is eliminated against the gross carrying amount of
the asset and the net amount is restated to the revalued amount of the asset. Upon disposal, any
revaluation reserve relating to the particular asset being sold is transferred to retained earnings.

Depreciation is computed on a straight-line basis over the following estimated useful lives of the assets:

Building 20 years
Building improvements 1-5 years
Leasehold and improvements 2-5 years
Office furniture and fixtures 1-10) years
Transportation equipment 2-5 wears
Electronic Data Processing M achine 1-5 years

The useful lives and depreciation method are reviewed periodically to ensure that the periods and
method of depreciation are consistent with the expected pattern of economic benefits from items of
property and equipment.

Impairment of Nonfinancial Assets

Property and equipment and other non-current assets are reviewed for impairment when events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable. If any such indication
exists and where the carrying values exceed the estimated recoversble amount, the assets or cash-
generating units are written down to their recoverable amounts.,

The estimated recoverable amount is the greater of an assel’s net selling price and value in use. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-
tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific 1o the assel. For an asset that does not penerate largely independent cash inflows, the estimated
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recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. Impairment
loss is recognized in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

Reversal of impairment losses recognized in prior years is recorded when that there is an indication that
the impairment losses recognized for the asset no longer exist or have decreased. The reversal is
recorded in the statements of profit or loss and other comprehensive income. However, the increased
carrying amount of an asset due to reversal of an impairment loss is recognized to the extent that it does
not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined (net of depreciation) had no
impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years.

De-recognition of Nonfinancial Assets

An item of the property and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on the derecognition of the assets
(computed as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is
included in profit or loss in the year the assets is derecognized.

hare Capital

Shares are classified as equity when there is no obligation to transfer cash or other assets. Incremental

costs directly attributable to the issue of equity instruments are shown in equity as a deduction from the
proceeds, net of tax,

When the Company purchases the Company’s equity shares capital {treasury shares), the consideration
paid, including any direetly attributable incremental costs (net of income taxes), is deducted from equity
attributable to the Company®s equity holders. Where such shares are subsequently sold, reissued or
otherwise disposed of, any consideration received is included in equity attributable to the Company's
equity holders, net of any directly attributable incremental transaction costs and the related income tax
effects.

The Company's share capital includes common stocks and treasury stocks.
Retained earnings include all the accumulated earnings of the Company less dividends declared.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. The following specific recognition criteria must
also be met before revenue is recognized:

Insurance Contracts and Investment Contracts
{a) Recognition and Measurement

Short-term Insurance Contracts
These contracts are casualty and property insurance contracts.

Casualty insurance contracts protect the Company’s customers against the risk of causing harm to third
parties as a result of their legitimate activities. Damages covered include both contractual and non-
contractual events,

Property insurance contracts mainly compensate the Company’s customers for damage suffered to their
properties or for the value of property lost. Customers who undertake commercial activities on their
premises could also receive compensation for the loss of earnings caused by the inability to use the
insured properties in their business activities (business interruption cover).

Premiums from short duration insurance contracts are recognized as revenue over the period of contracts
using the 24th method. The portion of the premiums written that relate to the unexpired periods of the
policies as al the date of financial position are accounted for as Unearned Premiums and presented in the
liability section of the statements of financial position. The related reinsurance premiums ceded that
pertained to the unexpired periods as at the date of financial position are accounted for as Ceded
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Reinsurance Premiums shown as part of assets in the statements of financial position. The net chanpes
in these accounts between financial position dates are either charged or credited to income.

Commission income eamned from short duration insurance contracts are recognized as revenue over the
period of contracts using the 24" method except for marine cargo where the deferred reinsurance
commissions for the last two months of the year are considered earned the following year. The portion of
the commissions that relates to the unexpired periods of the policies at the reporting date is accounted for
as deferred reinsurance commissions and lodged into commissions payable and presented in the
linbilities section of the statement of financial position.

Interest income is recognized as the interest accrues using the effective interest method.

Other income includes gain on sale of stocks and property and investment income. Gain on sale is
recognized when sold, Recovery from impairment losses is recognized when collected.

Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive payment is established. Revenues from

dividends received and those from other sources are recognized when declared and earned regardless of
when received.

Foreign currencies denominated monetary transactions are translated into the functional currency using
the prevailing exchange rates at financial position dates. Exchange gains or losses arising from foreign
currency transactions are credited or charged directly to operations.

Ee ition
Expenses are recognized in the statements of profit or loss when decrease in future economic benefit
related to a decrease in asset or an increase in a liability has arisen that can be measured reliably.
Expenses are recognized in the statements of profit or loss and other comprehensive income:

* on the basis of a direct association between the costs incurred and the earning of specific items
income;

* on the basis of systematic and rational allocation procedures when economic benefits are expected to
arise over several accounting periods and the association can only be broadly or indirectly determined;
or

* immediately when expenditure produces no future economic benefits or when, and to the extent that,

future economic benefits do not qualify or cease to qualify, for recognition in the statements of
financial position as an asset.

Benefits and Claims
Gross benefits and claims consist of benefits and claims paid to policyholders, which are based on the

loss adjuster estimates. It further includes internal and extemal claims handling costs that are directly
related to the processing and settlement of claims.

Insurance claims are recorded on the basis of notification received.,

Other Underwriting Expenses

Other underwriting expense pertains to the costs incurred by the Company prior to the issuance of
policies to its policyholders. These costs include expenses for technical inspections, actuarial reviews
and other work that is necessary to determine whether or not to accept the risks to be written. These costs
are recognized as expense as they are incurred.

General Expenses
General expenses are recognized in the statement of profit or loss as they are incurred,

Comprehensive Income

The Company uses single statement of comprehensive income, in which it presents all items of income
and expense recognized in the period.
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Belated Party Relationships and Transactions

Related party relationship exists when (a) a person or a close member of that person’s family has control
or joint control, has significant influence or is a member of the key management personnel of the
reporting entity or a parent of the reporting entity. (b) An entity is related to the Company if, the entity
and the Company are members of the same group, one entity is an associate or joint venture of the other
entity, both entities are joint ventures of the same third party, one entity is a joint venture of a third entity
and the other entity is an associate of the third party, an entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of employees of the Company, the entity is controlled or joint controlled by a person who has
control or joint control over the Company and a person as identified in (a) above has significant
influence over the entity is a member of the key management personnel of the entity or of a parent of the

entity. In considering each possible related party relationship, attention is directed to the substance of the
relationships, and not merely to the legal form.

A related party transaction is a transfer of resources, services or obligations between related parties,
regardless of whether a price is charged.

Leases
Leases where the Company retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the asset are
classified as operating leases,

The Company as Lessee
Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to profit or loss on anather systematic basis, which is
more representative of the time pattern in which economic benefits from the leased assel are consumed.

Contingent rentals arising under operating leases are recognized as an expense in the period in which
they are incurred,

Employee Benefits

a. Retirement Cost
The Company’s retirement plan is non-contributory and of the defined benefit type which provides a
retirement benefit equal to One-half month’s salary for every year of credited service in accordance
with the Retirement Pay law (Republic Act No. 7641). Benefits are paid in lump sum upon retirement
or separation in accordance with the terms of the plan. A The retirement cost s determined by
applying the Accrued Benefit Actuarial Cost Method taking into account the factors of investment,

mortality, disability and salary projection rate. The fund is administered by a duly appointed fund
trustee.

b, Short-term employee benefits
Wages, salaries, paid annual leave, sick leave, bonuses, social security contribution, philhealth
contribution, pag-ibig contribution and non-monetary benefits are recognized as employee benefil expense
and accrued when the associated services are rendered by the employees of the Company,

¢. Profit-sharing and bomus plans
The Company recognizes a liability and an expense for bonuses and profit-sharing, based on a formula
that takes into consideration the profit attributable 1o the company’s shareholders after certain

adjustments. The Company recognizes a provision where contractually obliged or where there is a
past practice that has created a constructive obligation.

come tax
The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred tax.

Current taxes

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted ar substantively enacted
at the balance sheet date where the company operale and generate taxable income. Management
periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect o situations in which applicable tax

regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts
expected to be paid to the tax authorities.
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Deferved income taxes

Deferred income tax is recognized on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. However, deferred tax liabilities are not
recognized if they arise from the initial recognition of goodwill; deferred income tax is not accounted for
if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or lighility in a transaction other than a business
combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss.

Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates {and laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is
realized or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assels are recognized only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit
will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilized.

Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside profit and loss is recognized in correlation to the
underlying transaction both in OCI or directly in equity and not in the company’s statements of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes assets and liabilities
relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either the same taxable entity or different
taxable entities where there is an intention to settle the balances on a net basis,

Current and deferved tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are
recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred
Lax are also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

Value-added Tax (VAT)
Revenue, expenses and assets are recognized net of the amount of VAT, except:

* where the VAT incurred on a purchase of assets or services is not recoverable from the tax
authority, in which case the VAT is recognized as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset ar
as part of the expense item applicable; and

*  receivables and payables that are stated with the amount of VAT included.

Earnings per Share
Basic eamings per share is calculated by dividing net income by the weighted average number of
ordinary shares outstanding during the year, adjusted for any subsequent stock dividends declared,

Diluted earnings per share amounts are caleulated by dividing net income by the weighted average
number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of ordinary
shares outstanding that would be issued on the conversion of all the dilutive potential ordinary shares
into ordinary shares,

Book Value per Share
Book value per share is calculated by dividing stockholders equity by the weighted average number of
ordinary shares outstanding during the year, adjusted for any subsequent stock dividends declared.

Provisions
Provisions are recognized when present obligations will probably lead to an outflow of economic
resources and they can be estimated reliably even if the timing or amount of the outflow may still be

uncertain. A present obligation arises from the presence of a legal or constructive commitment that has
resulted from past events,

Provisions are measured at the estimated expenditure required to settle the present obligation, based on
the most reliable evidence available at the financial position date, including the risks and uncertainties
associated with the present obligation. Any reimbursement expected to be received in the course of
seltlement of the present obligation is recognized, if virtually certain as a separate asset, not exceeding
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T g G that
the amount of the related provision. Where there are a number of slmul_ﬂr obligations, }he;:ikefiit:;c;das a
an outflow will be required in settlement is determined by considering rh:l class 1.-..?1 MZ ﬂiae RS
whole. In addition, long-term provisions are discounted to their present values,

money is material.

iti i imate.
Provisions are reviewed at each financial position date and adjusted to reflect the current best esti

In those cases where the possible outflow of economic resource as a result of pras:a;tb I{Jb];ﬂtil:;i?i li:
considered probable or remote, or the amount to be provided for cannot be measured reliably,
is recognized in the financial statements,

Probable inflows of economic benefits that do not yet meet the _ra:ognitinn criteria of an asset are
considered contingent assets, hence, are not recognized in the financial statements.

Contingencies o . ‘
Contingent liabilities represent possible obligations whose existence will be confirmed only by the

gccurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future evenis not wholly within the cuntr_c}!_ n?f the
Company. They are not recognized in the financial statements but are disclosed unless the possibility of
an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is remote.

A contingent asset is not recognized in the financial statements but disclosed when an inflow of
economic benefits is probable,

Subsequent Events

Fost year-end events that provide additional information about the Company’s position at financial
position date (adjusting events) are reflected in the financial statements. Post year end events that are not
adjusting events are disclosed in the notes 1o financial statements when material,

31. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING ESTI MATES AND JUDGMENTS

In the application of the Company's accounting policies, which are described in Note 31, management is
required to make Judgments, estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources, The estimates and associated assumptions are
based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may

In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made judgments, apart
i igni effect on the amounts recognized in the

Product elassification

The significance of insurance risk is dependent on both the probability of an insured event and the
magnitude of its potential effect. As a general uidelineg, the Company defines significant insurance risk
as the possibility of having to pay benefits on the oceurrence of an insured event that are at least 10%
more than the benefits payable if the insured event did not occur. The Company has determined that the
insurance policies have significant insurance risks and therefore meet the definition of insurance
contracts and should be accounted for as such,

Fair Value Measurement of Financial Instrumengs

When the fair valyes of financial assets and financial liabilitjes recorded in the statement of financial
position cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair valye js measured using
valuation techniques including the DCF model. The inputs to these models are taken from observable
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markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgment is required in establishing
fair values. Judgments include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility.
Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments.

Financial assets not quoted in an active market

The Company classifies financial assets by evaluating, among others, whether the asset is quoted or not
in an active market. Included in the evaluation on whether a financial asset is quoted in an active market
is the determination on whether quoted prices are readily and regularly available, and whether those
prices represent actual and regularly occurring market transactions on an arm’s length basis. In addition,
the Company considers the significance of the variability in the range of recoverable fair value estimates.

The carrying value of AFS financial assets not quoted in an active market and are carried at cost
amounted to P16,785,000 as of December 31, 2017 and 2016. (See MNote 6).

Revenue Recogrition

The Company's revenue recognition policies require use of estimates and assumptions that may affect
the reported amounts of revenue and receivables,

Determining Functional Currency

Based on the economic substance of the underlying circumstances relevant to the Company, the
functional currency of the Company has been determined to be the Philippine peso. The Philippine peso
is the currency of the primary economic environment in which the Company operates. It is the currency
that mainly influences the revenues and expenses of the Company.,

Estimates

The key assumptions concerning the future and other sources of estimation uncertainty at the financial
position date that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year are discussed below.

Determination of Fair Values of Financial Assets

Fair value determinations for financial assets are based generally on listed market prices or broker or
dealer price quotations. If prices are not readily determinable or if liquidating the positions is reasonably
expecled to affect the market prices, fair value is based on their internal valuation models or
management’s estimate of amounts that could be realized under current market conditions, assuming an
orderly liquidation over a reasonable period of time. The use of assumptions could produce materially
different estimates of fair value,

The Ultimate Liability Arising from Claims Made Under Insurance Contracts

The estimation of the ultimate Hability erising from claims made under insurance contracts is the
Company’s most critical accounting estimate. There are several sources of uncertainty that need to be
considered in the estimate of the liability that the Company will ultimately pay for such claims,

Estimates have to be made for the expected ultimate cost of claims reported at the reporting date. It can
take significant period of time before the ultimate claims cost can be es:abtlished witll_cerlmnly. The
primary technique adopted by management in estimating the cost of notified is that of using pasl clan"ns
settlement trends to predict future claims settlement trends. At each end of the reporting pmmfi, prior
year claims estimated are assessed for adequacy and changes made are charged to provision. Claims are
not discounted for the time value of money.

The assumption underlying the estimation of the claims provision is that a Company’s past claims
development experience can be used to project future claims development and hence ultimate ¢claim
costs, Historical claims development is analyzed by accident years but can also be f!mher analyzed by
significant business lines and claim types. Large claims are usually addressed by b-emgtresre_rvad al the
face value of loss adjuster’s estimates. Assumptions used are those implicit in the historical claims
development data on which the projections are based.

Estimated Allowance for Impairment Losses on Receivables ‘ .
The Company evaluates the possibility of losses that may arise out of the non-collection of r_ecen'ahles
based on a certain percentage of the outstanding balance of receivable and on an evaluation of the
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current status of the account. However, as of December 31, 2017, no allowance for impairment losses
was provided for, as the accounts were deemed fully collectible.

The amount and timing of recorded expenses for any period would differ if the Company made different
judgments or utilized different estimates, An increase in the allowance for impairment losses on
receivables would increase recorded operating expenses and decrease current assets,

Estimated Useful Lives of Property and Equipment

The Company reviews annually the estimated useful lives of property and equipment based on the period
over which the assets are expected to be available for use and are updated if expectations differ from
previous estimates due to physical wear and tear, technical or commercial obsolescence. It is possible

that future results of operations could be materially affected by changes in these estimates brought about
by changes in the factors mentioned.

Financial Assets and Liabilities

The Company carries certain financial assets and liabilities at fair value, which requires extensive use of
accounting eslimates and judgment. While significant components of fair value measurement were
determined using verifiable objective evidence (i.e. foreign exchange rates, interest rate), the amount of
changes in fair value would differ if the Company utilized different value methodology. Any changes in
fair value of these financial assets and liabilities would affect directly the statements of other

comprehensive income and statements of changes in equity. Fair values of financial assets and liabilities
are disclosed in details in Note 26,

Asset Impairment

The Company assesses impairment on assets whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that
the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. The factors that the Company considers
important which could trigger an impairment review include the following:

=  significant underperformance relative to the expected historical or projected future operating results;
* significant changes in the manner of use of the acquired assets or the strategy for overall business;
and

s significant negative industry or economic trends.

An impairment loss is recognized whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell. The fair value
less costs to sell is the amount obtainable from the sale of an asset in an arm®s length transaction while
value in use is the present value of estimated future cash flows expected to arise from the continuing use
of an asset and from its disposal at the end of its useful life. Recoverable amounts are estimated for
individual assets or, if it is not possible, for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

In determining the present value of estimated future cash flows expected to be generated from the
continued use of the assets, the Company is required to make estimates and assumptions that can
materially affect the financial statements.

No indications of impairment were noted on property and equipment as of December 31, 2017 and 2016.

Retirement Benefit Obligation

The cost of the defined benefit pension plan and other post-employment medical benefits and the present
value of the pension obligation are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves
making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the
determination of the discount rate, future salary increases, mortality rates and future pension increases,
Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is
highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date,

The valuation resualts are based on the employee data as of valuation dates as provided by the Company.
The average discount rate was based on bootstrapped PDEX PDST-R2 rates at various tenors as of
December 31, 2017 and 2016. Assumed discount rate is used in the measurement of the present value of
the obligation, service and interest cost.
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Deferred fncome Tares

The Company reviews the carrying amounts of deferred income taxes at each financial position date and
reduces deferred income tax assets to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit
will be available to allow all or part of the deferred income tax assets to be utilized. However, there is no
assurance that the Company will generate sufficient taxable profit to allow all or part of the deferred
income lax assets to be utilized. .

As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company recognized deferred tax asset amounting to
P3,676,730 and P2,145,127, respectively. (See Note 24)

Contingencies
The Company is currently a party litigant in certain case. The estimate of the probable costs is based on
the analysis of potential result in consultation with legal counsel,

33. SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION REQUIRED BY THE BUREAU OF INTERNAL
REVENUE

Revenue Regulation No. 15-2010

On November 25, 2010, the Bureau of Internal Revenue (BIR) issued Revenue Regulation (RR) No. 15-
2010 which took effect on December 29, 2010 which provides for additional information required to be
disclosed in the notes to financial statements regarding taxes, duties and license fee, paid or accrued,
during the taxable vear, Specifically, the disclosure should include the following: (&) amount of Value-
Added Tax (VAT) output taxes declared during the year with account title and amount's; (b) amount of
VAT Input taxes claimed; (¢) landed cost of imports and the amount of customs duties and tariff fees; (d)
amount of excise taxes, classified per major product category; () documentary stamp tax (DST) on loan
instruments and other transactions; () all other taxes, local and national, license and permit fees lodged
under taxes and licenses account both under the Cost of sales and operating expense accounts;

{g) amount of withholding taxes;(h) periods covered and amounts of deficiency assessments; and (i) tax
cases and amounts involved,

In compliance with the requirements set forth by RR 15-2010, the following taxes are either paid or
accrued by the Company.

1. The following table shows the Company’s Sales and VAT output declared as of December 31, 2017

and 2016
2017 2016
Underwriting income r 148,746,869 P 162,223,830
VAT output 17,849,624 19,466,860
2. The amount VAT Input taxes claimed are broken down as follows:
017 2016
Beginning of the year r 978,830 P -
Current year's purchases
Domestic purchase of services 6,291,731 3,316,108
7,270,561 5,516,108
Application against output VAT (6,564,468) (4,537,278)
Balance at the end of the year o 706,093 P 078,830
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EMPIRE INSURANCE COMPANY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3. Landed Cost, Customs’ Duties and Tariff Fees

The Company did not have any importations in 2017 and 2016 that would require for the payment
of customs duties and tariff fees.

4, Excise Tax
The Company did not have any transactions in 2017 and 2016 which are subject to excise tax.

5. Documentary Stamp Tax

The Company paid 16,516,437 and 117,818,853 as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

6, Taxes and Licenses

The details of taxes and licenses are shown as part of expenses follows:

2017 2016

Local
Community tax 4 10,500 10,500
Business taxes and others 587,706 836,509

r 598,206 P 947,009

7. Withholding taxes

The details of total withholding taxes paid and accrued for the vear ended December 31, 2017 and
2016 are as follows:

2017 2016
Mational Internal Revenue Taxes
Withholding taxes
Expanded Withholding Tax r 4,787,234 P 4,575,157
Withholding Tax on Compensation 1,587,850 1,814,824
P 6,375,084 P 6,389,981

£, Deficiency Tax Assessments and Tax Cases

As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company did not have any final deficiency tax assessments
from the BIR nor does it have tax cases outstanding or pending in courts or bodies outside of the
BIR in any of the open years.
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Revenue Regulation No. 19-2011

These Revenue Regulations are issued to prescribe the new BIR Forms that will be used for Income Tax
filing covering and starting with Calendar Year 201 1, and to modify Revenue Memorandum Circular No.
57-2011,

L. Revenues/Receipts/Fees

2017

Underwriting income P 178,468,923
%

2. Cost of Services

2016

UNDERWRITING EXPENSES
Agents' commission and expenses P 43,137,543
Claims, losses paid and adjustment Expenses 46,708,204
Insurance expenses 24,532,997
Total underwriting expenses 116,378,744

COST OF SERVICES

Salaries and wages 9,368,737
(ficers and employees benefits 2,202,626
Frinting, stationery and supplies 1,483,835
Taxes and licenses 598,206
Professional fees 724,235
Communication and postage 728,926
Repairs and maintenance 198,763
15,305,328

P 131,684,072

3. Non-operating and Taxable Other Income

2017
Others P 36,619
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EMPIRE INSURANCE COMPANY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4.

5.

ltemized Deduction

2017
Apency expenses | d 9,739,974
Marketing expenses 7,969,001
Provision for profit sharing 5,656,760
Salaries and wages 4,015,173
Bad debts written-off 2,759,700
Professional foes 2379833
Depreciation and amortization (Note 7) 1,190,148
Transportation and travel 1,593,148
Rental expenses 1,135,926
Light and water 1,067,768
Officers' and employvees benefits 943982
Communication and postage 728,926
Association and pool dues 660,861
Printing, stationery and supplies 635,929
Representation and entertainment 630,269
Directors' fees and allowances 517,000
Service fee 450,878
Janitorial services 173,139
Security services 168,207
Repairs and maintenance 85,184
Bank and service charge 67,348
Insurance 19,178
Miscellaneous expenses 12470472

P 55,058,804

Taxes and Licenses

The details of the Company’s taxes and licenses are presented in No. 5 and 6 of Revenue Regulation

No.15-2010 notes.

6, Other Information

All other information prescribed to be disclosed by the BIR has been included in this note.
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SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

The Shareholders and the Board of Directors
Empire Insurance Company

2™ Floor Prudential Life Plan Bldg.

843 A. Amaiz Street, Makati City

We have audited the financial statements of Empire Insurance Company as of and for the
year ended December 31, 2017, on which we have rendered the attached report, dated
April 16, 2018.

In compliance with SRC Rule 68, we are stating that the Company has one hundred
twenty three (123) shareholders each owning 100 or more shares as of December 3 1,
2017 as disclosed in Note 18 to the financial statements.

A. MERCADO 0.

MARCELINO A. MERCADO
Partner

CPA License No. 055885
Tax Identification No. 102-921-222
P.T.R. No. 6619760, Issued on January 5, 2018, Makati City
SEC Accreditarion No, 1533-A (Group C)
Issued February 3, 2016; Valid until February 2, 2019
BIR Accreditation Mo, 08-003338-2-2015 -
Issued Sepiember 29, 2015; Valid until September 29, 2018
IC Accreditation Mo, SP-2018-014-R
Issued™psil 07, 2018; Valid until April 06, 2021
Firm’s BOA/PRC Cen. of Reg. No. 5658
Issued September 18, 2017; Valid until September 17, 2020
Firm's SEC Accreditation No. 0320-F
Issued February 3, 2016; Valid until February 2, 2019
Firm's BIR Actreditation No. 08-0061 73-000-2015
Issued March 22, 201 8; Valid until March 22, 2021
~Firm’s IC Accreditation No. F-2018-006-R
“Issued April 07, 2018; Valid until April 06, 2021
=
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EMPIRE INSURANCE COMPANY
SCHEDULE SHOWING FINANCIAL SOUNDNESS INDICATORS
INTWO COMPARATIVE PERIODS
UNDER SRC RULE 68, AS AMENDED
DECEMBER 31, 2017

2m7 2016
ASSET MANAGEMENT
Asset turnover 0.04 0.03
Fixed asset urnover 1.53 1.41
SOLYENCY
Solvency ratio 0.13 0.09
Debi-1o-equity ratio 0.55 0.58
Equity-to-assets ratio 0.51 (.63
Asset-to-equity ratio 1.94 1.58
Debt ratio 028 037
LIQUIDITY MANAGEMENT
Current ratio 2,78 1.52
Cuick ratio 1.64 1.20
PROFITABILITY RATIO
Gross profit margin 5% 3%
Operating profit margin 19% 15%
Metprofit margin 200%% 12%
Retum on equity 7% 3%
Retumn on assets 4% 3%

L

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Asset turnover ratio calculates the total revenue for every peso of assets a Company owns. There are
general rule that should be kept in mind when calculating asset turnover. Asset turnover is meant to
measure 8 Company’s efficiency in using its assets. The higher the number, the better, although
investors must be sure to compare a business with the same line of industry. It is fallacy to compare

completely unrelated businesses. The higher a Company’s asset turnover, the lower its profit margin
tends to be (and vice versa),

For every peso of assets on hand, the Company is generating 3 centavos in sales as of December 31,
2017 and 2016.

Fixed asset turnover measures a Company’s ability to generate net income from fixed assets. A
higher fixed asset turnover ratio shows that the Company has been more effective in using the
investment in fixed assets to generate income.

As of December 31, 2017, and 2016, the Company’s fixed assets turnover is 1.53 and 1.41,
respectively.

SOLVENCY

a.

Solvency ratio quantifies the size of the Companys after tax income, no countin g non-cash
depreciation expenses, as contrasted to the total debt obligations of the Com pany excluding deferred
tax liabilities. Acceptable solvency ratios vary from industry to industry, However, as a general rule
of thumb, a salvency ratio higher than 20% is considered financially sound.

Debt-to-equity ratio is calculated by dividing total liabilities by total equity, This ratio shows the
financial flexibility and the long-term capital structure of the Company. The rule of thumb, debt
equity ratio should not be mare than 2:1.



Equity-to-asset ratio measures the proportion of Company's assets financed by the owner’s equity.
The equity to asset ratio of the Company indicates that each of peso of equity, the Company has 61
and .63 in assets as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

Asset-10-equity ratios used a5 a measure of the company’s leverage and long-term solvency, It
compares lotal assets to total sharcholder equity,

Diebt ratio indicates what proportion of debt a company has relative to its assets. The measure gives

an idea to the leverage of the company along with the potential risks the company faces in terms of its
debt-load.

The interest coverage ratio is used to determine how easily a Company can pay interest expenses on
outstanding debt. The ratio is calculated by dividing 2 Company’s earnings before interest and taxes
(EBIT) by the Company’s interest expenses for the same period. The lower the ratio interest
coverage, the larger the debt burden is on the Company. Also known as interest coverage.

As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company has no long-term debt.

LIQUIDITY MANAGEMENT

a.

Current ratio is the most commonly used measure of the liquidity of a Company. This ratio measures
how many pesos of current assets are available to pay one peso worth of current liabilities.

If the ratio is less than 1, eurrent liabilities exceed current assets and the Company’s liguidity is
threatened. A high current ratio is a favorable condition financially because it indicates the ability to
pay current liabilities from conversion of current assets into cash. The rule of thumb has been that a
current ratio below 2 suggests the possibility of liquidity problems. The current ratio is current assets
divided by the current liabilities.

The Company is able to cover every peso of its current obligations with 2.78 and 1.92 in current
assets as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

Quick ratio also known as liquid ratio considers only the liquid fprms of current assets thus revealing
the Company’s reliability on inventory and other current assets to settle short-term debts. As of
December 31, 2017 and 2016, the quick ratio of the Company is 1.64 and 1.20, respectively.

PROFITABILITY RATIO

Profitability ratios (also referred to as profit margin ratios) compare components of income with sales.
They give us an idea of what makes up a Company’s income and are usually expressed as a portion of

each peso of sales.

a. Gross profit margin ratio indicates how much of every peso of revenues is left after cost of services.

b. Operating profit margin is a ratio that indicates how much of each peso of revenues is left over after
operating expenses,

¢. Met profit margin indicates how much of each peso of revenues is left over after all expenses.

d. Return on equity measures the percentage return on the actual investments made by the stockholders.
As arule of thumb, companies with return on equity significantly below 15% are doing poorly.
Companies with return on equity consistently above 15% are doing well.

e, Return on assets ratio measures how efficiently profits are being generated from the assets employed.

The higher the return, the more efficient management is in utilizing its asset base. As a rule of thumb,
return on assets should not be less than 5%,



EMPIRE INSURANCE COMPANY
Philippine Financial Reporting Standards (PFRSs)
and Interpretations
Effective as of December 31,2017

PFRSs AND INTERPRETATIONS Adopled Not
Effective as of December 31, 2017 Adopted

Not
Applicable

Framework for the Preparation and Presentation of Financial
Statements

Conceptual Framework Phase A: Objectives and quantitative
characterstics

PFRSs Practice Statement Management Commentary

PFRS 1 First-time Adoption of Philippine Financial Reporting
(Revised) Standards

Amendments to PFRS 1 and PAS 27: Cost of an
Investment in a Subsidiary, Jointly Controlled Entity or
Associate

\

Amendments to PFRS 1: Additional Exemptions for
Firsi-time Adopters

\

Amendments to PFRS 1: Limited Exemption from
Comparative PFRS 7 Disclosures for First-time Adopters

Amendments to PFRS 1: Severe Hyperinflation and
Removal of Fixed Date for First-time A dopters

Amendments to PFRS 1: Government Loans

PFRS 2 Share-based Payment

Amendments to PFRS 2: Vesting Conditions and
Cancellations

Amendments to PFRS 2: Group Cash-settled Share-
based Payment Transactions

Amendments to PFRS 2; Definition of Vesting Condition

Amendments to PFRS 2: Classification and Measurement
of Share-based Payment Transactions

SR S SR S S

PFRS 3 Business Combinations
(Revised)

~

Amendments to PFRS 3: Accounting for Contingent
Consideration in a Business Combination

Amendments to PFRS 3: Scope Exceptions for Joint
Arrangements

PFRS 4 Insurance Contracls ¥

Amendments to PAS 39 and PFRS 4: Financial Cluarantee
Contracts

Amendments to PFRS 4: Applying PFRS 9, Financial
Instruments, with PFRS 4

PFRS 5 Mon-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued
Operations

Changes in Method of Disposal
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Fax: +63 (2) 894-4753
E-mail: memcado_cpafyahoo.com
Website: marnercado.com

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

Securities and Exchange Commission
SEC Building, EDSA, Greenhills
Mandaluyong City

In compliance with SEC Memorandum Circular Mo. 11, series of 2008 and pursuant to Sections 43 and 143 of
the Corporation Code of the Philippines and Section 5 of the Securities Regulation Code, the amount of
retained earnings available for dividend declaration as at December 31, 2017 is P98,927,350 as presented in
the attached Annex “A" of Empire Insurance Company,

M.A. MERCADO &€0.

4# RCELINO A. MERCADO

Panner
CPA License No. 066885
Tax Identification No. 102-921-222
P.T.R. No. 6619760, Issued on Jenuary 5, 2018, Maketi City
SEC Accreditation No. 1533-A (Group C)
Issued February 3, 2016; Valid until Febnuary 2, 2019
BIR Accreditation Mo, 08-003338-2-2015
Issued September 29, 2015, Valid until September 29, 2018
IC Accreditation Mo, SP-2018-014-R
Issued April 07, 2018; Valid until April 08, 2021
Firm's BOA/PRC Cert. of Reg. No. 5658
Issued September 18, 2017, Valid until September 17, 2020
Firm's SEC Accreditation No, 0320-F
Issued February 3, 2006, Valid until Febroary 2, 2019
Firm's BIR Accredittion No. 08-0061 73-000-201 5
Issied March 22,201 8; Valid until March 22, 2021
. Firm"s IC Accreditation No, F-2018-006-R
ssued April 07, 2018; Valid until April 06, 2021
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Ammnex "A"

EMPIRE INSURANCE COMPANY
Reconciliation of Retained Earnings Available for Dividend Declaration
December 31, 2017

Unappropriated Retained Eamings, as adjusted to available
for dividend distribution, beginning PO143,796,712

Add: Net income actually earned/realized during the period

Net income during the period closed to Retained Earnings 35,501,628
Less: Non-actualfunrealized income net of tax
Equity in net income of associate / joint venture -
Unrealized foreign exchange gain - net (except those
attributable to cash and cash equivalents) -
Unrealized actuarial gain =
Fair value adjustment (M2M gains) =
Fair value adjustment of Investment Property resulting to gain -
Adjustment due to deviation from PFRS/GAAP - pain -
Other unrealized gains or adjustments to the retained eamings
as a result of certain transactions accounted for under the FPRS —
Sub-total 35,501,628

_

Add: Mon-actual losses
Depreciation on revaluation increment (afier tax) -
Adjustment due to deviation from PFRS/GAAP - losses
Deferred tax assets -
Effect of change in accounting
for employee benefits (PAS 19) -
Loss on fair value adjustment of investment property (after tax) -

MNet income actually earned during the period 35,501,628
Add(Less):

Dividend declarations during the period -

Margin of solvency -

Legal reserve fund (80,294, 104)

Effects of prior peried adjustments -

Treasury shares (76,886) CROL3T0,990)

TOTAL RETAINED EARNINGS, END AVAILABLE

FOR DIVIDEND P 98,927,350
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Shareholders and the Board of Directors
Empire Insurance Company

2™ Floor Prudential Life Plan Bldg.

843 A. Arnaiz Street, Makati City

We have audited in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing the financial
statements of Empire Insurance Company as at and for the year ended December 31, 2017,
and have issued our report thereon dated April 16, 2018. Our audit was made for the purpose
of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken as a whole. The accompanying
schedule of all effective standards and interpretations is the responsibility of the Company’s
management. This schedule is presented for the purpose of complying with Securities
Regulation Code Rule 68, As Amended (2011) and is not part of the basic financial
statements. This schedule has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit
of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, fairly states, in all material respects, the
information required to be set forth therein in relation to the basic financial statements taken
as a whole.

M.A. MERCADO.& CO.

MARCELINO A. MERCADO

Partner

CPA License No. 066885

Tax Identification No. 102.92-222

P.T.R. No. 6619760, Issued on January 5, 2018, Makati City
SEC Accreditation No. 1533-A (Group C)

Issued February 3, 2016, Valid until February 2, 2019

BIR Accreditation No, 08-D03338-2-2015

Issued September 29, 2015; Valid until September 29, 2018
IC Accreditation No. SP-2018-014-R

Issued April 07, 200 8; Valid until April 06, 2021

Firm's BOA/FRC Cert. of Reg No. 5658

Issued September 18, 2017; Valid until September 17, 2020
Firm's SEC Accreditation Mo, 0320-F

Issued February 3, 2016; Valid until February 2, 2019
Firm's BIR Accreditation No. 08-006173-000-2015

fasued March 22, 2018; Valid until March 22, 2021

© Timm's IC Accreditation No. F-2018-006-R

_lssued Apid 07, 2018; Valid until April 06, 2021
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PFRSs AND INTERPRETATIONS
Effective as of December 31,2017

Adopted

Not
Adopted

Not
Applicable

PFRS 6

Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources

PFRS 7

Financial Instruments: Disclosures

Amendments to PFRS 7: Transition

Y

Amendments to PAS 39 and PFRS 7; Reclassification of
Financial Assets

Amendments to PAS 39 and PFRS 7: Reclassification of
Financial Assets - Effective Date and Transition

Amendments to PFRS 7: Improving Disclosure about
Financial Instruments

Amendments to PFRS 7: Disclosures - Transfer of
Financial Assets

Amendments to PFRS 7: Disclosures - Offsetting Financial
Assets and Financial Liabilities

Amendments to PFRS 7: Mandatory Effective Date of
PFRS 5 and Transition Disclosures

Amendments Lo PFRS 7: Applicability of the
Amendments to PFRS 7 to Condensed Interim Financial
Statements

Amendments to PFRS 7. Servicing Contracts

PFRS 8

Operating Segments

Amendments to PFRS 8 Aggregation of Operating
Segments and Reconciliation of the Total ofthe
Reportable Segments' Assets to the Entity's Assel

PFRS 9

Financial Instruments

PFRS 10

Consolidated Financial Statements

Amendments to PFRES 10: Transition Guidance

bt

Amendments to PFRS 10, PFRS 12 and PAS 2T:
Investment Entities

Amendments to PFRS 10, FFRS 12 and PAS 27T:
Investment Entities: Applying the Consolidation
Exception

Amendments to PFRS 10 and PAS 28: Sale or
Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its
Associate or Jont Venture

PFRS 11

Joint Arrangements

Amendments 1o PFRS 11: Transition Guidance

Amendments to PFRS 11: Accounting for Acquisitions of

Interests in Joint Operations




PFRSs AND INTERPRETATIONS
Effective as of December 31,2017

Adopted

Not
Adopted

Mot
Applicable

PFRS 12

Disclosure of Interest in Other Entities

¥

Amendments to PFRS 12: Transition Guidance

v

Amendments to PFRS 10, 12 and PAS 27: Investment
Entitics

v

Amendments to PFRS 10, PFRS 12 and PAS 28, Investment

Entities: Applying the Consolidation Exception

Clarification of the Scope of the Standard

PFRS 13

Fair Value Measurement

Amendments to PFRS 13: Portfolio Exception

PFRS 14

Regulatory Deferral Accounts

PFRS 15

Revenue fiom Contracts with Customers

PFRS 16

Leases

Philippine Accounting Standards

PAS 1
(Revised)

Presentation of Financial Statements

Amendments to PAS 1: Capital Disclosures

Amendments to PAS 32 and PAS 1: Puttable Financial

Instruments and Obligations Arising on Liquidation

Amendment to PAS 1: Presentation of Items of Other
Comprehensive Income

Amendments to PAS 1, Disclosure Initiative

PAS 2

Inventories

PAS 7

Statements of Cash Flows

Amendments to PAS 7: Disclosure Initiative

S S

PAS 8

Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates
and Frrors

PAS 10

Events After the Reporting Period

PAS 11

Construction Contracts

PAS 12

Income Taxes

Amendment to PAS 12 - Deferred Tax Recovery of
Assels

Amendments to PAS 12: Deferred Tax Recognition of
Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealized Losses

PAS 16

Property, Plant and Equipment

Amendments to PAS 16 and PAS 38: Clarification of
Aceeptable Methods of Depreciation and Amortization

Amendments to PAS 16 and 38: Proportionate Restatement
of Accumulated Amortization

Amendments to PAS 16 and PAS 41: Bearer Plants




FFRSs AND INTERPRETATIONS

Not Mot
Effective as of December 31,2017 i Adopted | Applicable
PAS 17 Leases ¥
PAS 18 Revenue ¥
PAS 19 Emplovee Benefits il
Amendments to PAS 19: Actuarial Gains and Losses. V.
Group Plans and Disclosures
Regional Market Issue Regarding Discount Rate v
Amendments to PAS 19: Defined Benefit Plans: Employee |
Contributions
PAS 20 Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosures of v
Government Assistance
PAS 21 The Effect of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates v
Amendment: Net Investment in a Foreign Operation
(f;i:fij:_di Bormowing Cost
?f:ii::d} Related Panty Disclosures v
Key Management Personnel
PAS 26 Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plans v
PAS 27 Separte Financial Statements v
(Amended) |Amendments to PFRS 10, PFRS 12 and PAS 27: v
Investment Entities
Amendment: Equity Method in Separate Financial »
Statements
PAS 28 Investments in Associates v
{Amended) |Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures v
Amendments to PAS 28: Measuring an Associate or Joint
Venture at Fair Value
PAS 29 Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies v
PAS 31 Interests in Joint Ventures v
PAS 32 Financial Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation v
Amendments to PAS 32 and PAS 1: Puttable Financial v
Instruments and Obligations Arising on Liquidation
Amendment to PAS 32: Classification of Rights Issues v
Amendments to PAS 32: Offsetting Financial Assets and v
Financial Liabilities
PAS 33 Eamings per Share v
PAS 34 Interim Financial Reporting
Disclosure of Information "Elsewhere in the Interim v
Financial Beport'
PAS 36 Impaimment of Assets v
Amendment to PAS 36: Impainment o Assets -
Recoverable Amount Disclosures for Non-Financial v
Assels
PAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets v
PAS 38 Intangible Assets v
Amendments to PAS 16 and PAS 38: Clarfication of v

Acceptahle Methods of Depreciation and Amortimation




PFRSs AND INTERPRETATIONS
Effective as of December 31, 2017

Not
Adopted

Not
Applicable

PAS 39

Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement

Amendments to PAS 39: Transition and Initial Recognition
of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

-\

Amendments to PAS 39: Cash Flow Hedge Accounting
of Forecast Intragroup Transactions

Amendments to PAS 39: The Fair Value Option

Amendments to PAS 39 and PFRS 4: Financial Guarantee
Contracts

Amendments to PAS 39 and PFRS 7: Reclassification of
Financial Assets

Amendments to PAS 39 and PFRS 7: Beclassification of
Fmacial Assets - Effective Date and Transistion

Amendments to Philippine Interpretation IFRIC - 9 and
PAS 39: Embedded Derivatives

Amendments to PAS 39, Eligible Hedged Items

Amendment to PAS 3% Novation of Derivatives and
Continuation of Hedge Accounting

PAS 40

Investment Property

Interrelationship between PFRS 3 and PAS 40

Amendments to PAS 40; Transfers of Investment Property

PAS 41

A E‘ricu lture

<lalafsl (&) sl s ] & fs] &

FPhilippine Interpretations

IFRIC 1

Changes in Exsting Decommissioning, Restoration and
Similar Liabilities

IFRIC 2

Members' Share in Co-operative Entities and Similar
Intsruments

IFRIC 4

Determining Whether an Arangement Contains a Lease

IFRIC 5

Rights to Interest Arising from Decommissioning ,
Restoration and Environmental Rehabilitation Funds

S sl s ] s

IFRIC 6

Liabilities arising from Participating in a Specific Market-
Waste Electrical and Electronic Equipment

L

IFRIC 7

Applying the Restatement Approach under FPAS 29
Financial Reporting under Hyperinflationary Economies

IFRIC 8

Seope of [FRS 2

IFRIC 9

Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives

Amendments to Philippine Interpretation IFRIC - 9 and
PAS 39; Embedded Denvatives

IFRIC 10

Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment

IFRIC 11

PFRS 2 - Group and Treasury Shares Transactions

IFRIC 12

Service Concession Armran gements

IFRIC 13

Customer Loyalty Programmes

IFRIC 14

The Limit on a Defined Benefit Asset, Minimum Funding
Requirements and their Interaction

Amendments to Philippine Interpretations IFRIC-14,

Prepayvments of a Minimum Funding requiremnt.
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PFRSs AND INTERPRETATIONS MNot Mot
- Adopted :

Effective as of December 31,2017 Adopted | Applicable

IFRIC 15 Agreements for the Construction of Real Estate v

IFRIC 16 Hedges of'a Net Investment in a Foreign Operation v

IFRIC 17 Distributions of Non-cash Assets to Owners v

IFRIC 18 |Transfers of Assets from Customers ¥
Extinguishing Financial Liabilities with Equity 7

IFRIC 19 Instruments
Stripping Costs in the Production Phase of a Surface v

IFRIC 20 Mine

IFRIC 21 Levies v
Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance 7

IFRIC 22 Consideration

SIC-7 Introduction of the Euro v
Government Assistance- No Specific Relation to 7

SIC-10 Operating Activities

SIC-15 Operating Leases - Incentives ol

SIC-25 Income Taxes - Changes in the Tax Status of an Entity or v
its Sharcholders

S1C-27 Evaluating the Substance of Transactions involving 7
the Legal form of a Lease

SIC-29 Service Concession Armangements: Disclosures v

SIC-31 Revenue - Barter Transactions Involving Advertising .
Services

SIC-32 Intangible Assets - website Costs v




EMPIRE INSURANCE COMPANY
SCHEDULE OF UNDERWRITING INCOME AND EXPENSES

Years Ended December 31

. Moter Car Manine Personal
Fire DOwm Damage TPL Cargo Bonds Aecident Others Floater 2m7 2016
UNDERWRITING INCOME
Dhrect E._..._Eﬂn-m - Met PF 67079902 P 63606019 P 46530405 P 1,703965 P 4306089 P 4286934 PoOTO022100 P OB224214 P 203,161,128 P 185951676
Add: Premiums assumed 5167 264 138,960 1,404 811 2448 360,000 6,175 3,792,170 220,879 11,292,707 29.658.198
Citoss premiums T2.447,166 H3. 745,879 48335216 1,706,413 4,666,080 4.293,109 10,814,270 RA45,603 214,453,835 215,640 874
Lesgs: Premiums coded 27 80K, 120 3,586,369 = AR5 107 2,182 524 442 809 5,786,545 3,551.207 A5, 732,690 Hm_._m.m..q_.qmm._
Met premiums retained Ad 549,037 60,159,510 48335216 1,421,306 2,483 565 3,850,300 5,027,725 2,894 485 168,721,145
m , xR A2, X 5027, 2,894, ,721, 185,052,085
Less: Premiums resere nln_n the vear 20,940 082 30,571,506 21,787,891 753,281 1,920 066 2,086,956 531,151 1,694 172 80294105 _m_“_.mmw”uu._
Gross premiums on net retained 23,608,955 29,588,004 26,547,325 668,025 554 499 1,763,344 4,496, 574 1,200,314 88,427,040 105207
A 1 ¥ il - = i i Y W, ..Mm.ﬁ
Add: Premiums released from rescrve 20,728 409 35,665,590 19,807,770 366,732 287,398 2,153 938 R17.493 B27.190 B0.654,520 &0 M_n_m.ﬂmm
Premiums earmed 44,337 364 65,253,594 46,355,005 1,034,757 B41.897 3817282 5314067 2,027,504 168
. : 355, D34, ; ) 027, JBT 560 165,306,552
Crmmisions armed 4,737 235 640,390 - 45,556 182 4497 146,762 1,647,254 1,987 659 9,387,363 8211232
Total underwriting income P 49074 599 P 65893984 P 46355095 P 1LOBD313 #  1,024384 P 4064044 P 6961331 P 4015163 P 178468973 173,517,784
UNDERWRITING EXPENSES
Agents' commission and expenzes P 16,966,122 P 16,966,570 P 4495029 P 353219 P 506840 P 0% 7
i i skt i 5 1,095,121 P 2717924 P 2026718 P 45,137,543 47,151,561
adjustment expenses 2,311,030 30343837 4,168 507 264,883 L 1,064,784 1,238,770,00 316,384
¥ ‘ b 064, 238,770, 46,708,204 35,
Insurance epenses 19.915510 4,240 987 - 367,500 % - - _mu uh.mun_w.“ﬁm_q MM M_W,wﬂ
Total underwriting expenses hm.mmm.._umm_n 51,560,394 £,663,536 085,602 506,840 2.159.005 3,966,703 2.5343,102 116,378,744 109,208,308
NET UNDERWRITING
INCOME P |Mlﬂw_.m.wu P 14333.500 P 375601550 P a7l P mu._q_uuma P 1,904,139 P 2504838 P 1672061 P 62,090,179 P 54500476

The notes on poges 8 o 59 are an mtegral part of these financial siatements,
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